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Training Courses #

Accounting and Finance for Non-Financial Managers
Advanced Microsoft Excel

Business Etiquette and Professionalism

Business Writing Skills

Career path planning & the impact on the employees satisfaction
Communication Skills

Diplomain HR

Effective communication & Sales Techniques

English Language

Global Advisory Program on Personal Protective Equipment
GLP

Hazard Analysis

Hazard recognition & risk assessment

Project Management

1SO22000:2018

ISO9001 Quality Management System

Leadership & Managerial Skills

Manufacturing Strategy

Marketing Management

Microbiology Testing

Microsoft Outlook

MS Power Point

Nitrogen/ Protein Determination

PESTLE Analysis

Presentation Skills

Preventive Maintenance
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GMP, HACCP and 1S022000 21
Root cause analysis 8D masterclass 1
Sales & Negotiation Skills 1
Supervising Others 2
Supply Chain Management Diploma 1
SWOT Analysis 9
The Elements of Entrepreneurial Success 1
Understanding cost of quality and TQM tools 1
Warehouse Management 2
Land, Air and sea Freight 3
Occupational Safety Program 85
Chemical Process Safety Virtual Conference 3
Designing Organizational Structures as a Completive Advantage 1

Application of Photovoltaic Systems in Industry

'

ISR s OF (Selligal @ bdi 11
gt 8l Ol e U 3 OF (S U jaial) Jodl (3 8L dalasfy (il 3 olpas T O @
Agptad) B0 Sl e Lo 35 aaball 3 2Vl dl) Cwﬂw °
Ol s gl CGoo Juee 3 oLl @



Nutrtdar 8asl s

AU A IV 3SLa) (g @ Ny i 12
Szl ) SLY e el il 41 BLoYL 351 18 e eral) ol by fasl) 2308 Goban pIY1 @
gy il ok 2 2021 ple (3 das ) Sbsmall ped 320 02 @

A Jo o @A Sl o
AU ) P el e o il Slasl a7 ag Y

(o M BN bLES e 55 Vg A Aed) IV i ) S b a3 ke S 5113
Lot A bl e 55 Yy Al Y i 5 S 8 An ol Slked JLe STl amg Y

I BhgY jlanly aPludl B Blog deish 7 byl ddis) Sl of 2 by et Al 14

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 s
a3l sk 33 sk 33 s a3l sk a3l sk -
310,299 253,262 21,611 79,709 260,408 aaid! (fld) ~ LY
dogY Aoy Aoy do g do g aeish) - 1)
8,734,973 | 6,171,493 6,193,104 6,272,833 6,533,236 Ll Byis (3L
0.65 0.50 1.74 1.83 2.23 ol B 3 g

AU Lt Y Blesl by aSy el JU S i 15

2020 2021 LW At o
27% 23% = de as 1
0.6% 2.3% () il glo 2 2
501,41 5,01.48 Jold) i 3
3,,1.00 3,,1.00 el B 4
5,3.79 3,.3.75 Og3hl Olygs Jdms 5
5,.3.19 5,0 2.92 Al odll Olygs Jkas 6
5,.3.38 5,0 3.20 B ol 0195 Joas 7
1.3% 4.0% Ll Ggas S W) 8
0.6% 2.1% Sz e Ll 9




tridar c'xi-i" JIa

B e das A A el dldnad dlad-lg el dkdiadl Slysheddt 16
W el s e adnd) ey gad ) 35 s s
oy Blealy ) Bl @ 3l a0l dadd a3l e Lol @
Sl Blenl 3 Jpsdll Js SR @
Blsa ¥ 3 B Slamis £ b e Loddl @
gl bl 3 by i) laad) s alasaly ) 5l G @

AW Ll g owl 17

hgpo Aol pf L)l hlos Gl o B L 5087 eglagy mly 83l asl Sbles e Ol Jub &b
ATl al by fsdl 2slee¥) g3l Jlasl e wglas jathy (ol

w@ el sﬁ)\:ﬁj 3)‘-"}“ ol cl_asi J«E RS 3\5}\»&\5 Z\S_.‘&J\ "}.3 o 8 ydmnalt 4 ‘5\”’}“ e i 18

8y13%)

Bl wgeoling @ gify Cuples Yy Crmmdall B3N it cliaeY ASEhall AIWI BlygYt sum Oy @

OIS, OIS,
e [ERv R ERv
ks bl | gde Jall FORE il )
2020 2021 2020 2021
. . 27,340 27,340 23 SV e ) b 4 gl Jaal
) L slol yls a5 L2t [ pum da weled L2l
23,978 24,922 23,4 o :
* * I Dlazzalg dpazild
. . 196,921 240,537 a3, Y s o) jls as fat [ wlsar 5 e Sbe Ll
. . 0 0 g3,V s clodl I a0 Jxe /u\f- Of\ Ligs Jv\.‘\.@l'
. . 0 0 &g:;&" goeys ;\j.ﬂ\ s Eff; J.:I /Jut.,w = )}.:fJ.“*
s = 0 0 EREN] as shoddl > 3555 a2 [ el s ST
. . 0 0 23! e slodl s aSa lae [ogqlilas ol apndi®*
5 5 0 0 EREAN s sladll 1> aSa fxe [l dalaf X

202103125 o)l A i S Uit

sl JUzaly 2021/07/13 ol (sslas ol dondl oo @9 2021/07/13 gmppler JUazly 2021/03/25 gl o prls 585 oo &

.2021/11/08

2021/11/08 Fylz Llf Lodl G ¢ i

By (et 3Y9Y1g g 1) Cuylse g Cpumedall By13Y1 ki sliael )BY ASplal YL B1ygllf suc @
A3V Bkt Oslag Leoa B Lle claeVly Cpngall 305N e cliael )Y aS3le 2l Shf af sy ¥




A[BL o
INUT

Sl &

tdar 3asll s

iy Ldodd) dakud) 93 Lhall BylsY1 obeil |3 e dS3hellg AS,a1 L3 oy Bydaalt BJWI B1ysY) sus .o
gdodalt dalud) 93 Ll 3,101

.gwj ooy i) dalld) 93 Ll BylsY) ol el AS5LL AJW) B1ye¥t sus @

| oS, ad | olSadl Y sue PIFYE

ot IS5 hdt IS2 - e -y iy "

2020 s 2021 e le 2020 2021
0 0 0 0 55,9 Al | sl (Bl e bl
0 0 0 0 55,9 QU el AL Gy pee Goby Aol

2021/06/10 ppler fad) by dpud JUI ol Jlizt™

(oot 39 9Y1g dorg 1) Dodaiedt Alakud) 93 Lhall 3y5Y1 olseal ©yBY aSllt LJW1 B1ys¥1 s @
53V Akl Oglest bt oA Lo i) 2l o3 Llal) 3151 olsesl O)BY aS3le 2l Bl &8 aar gy

KPP ROt
Byl g sliasl 13 o lgde i S0 @

(P C NS T oA |
2021

ke ol OISl
2020

('-N\

U sl 13 = g I Sl s 353

S asta (03,1 — ez 43,31 I cLsbe,

gl s ¢ A= iy A sl 1 355

O3V = Lzt sV (Wb, —Leyls SlezzaYlg dazzld clod) s 375

cosi—slsll ls b —Lob (sue Gl =L sdes (03,1 — ol jLaaw Lyl

o=l s

éjwy\ :}.‘\J cL}JJ‘Y\ Z\;J;y\ CA}M Lﬁ)w‘\;‘ Sl cééj‘\h ZQJ;Y‘ CJ};‘.\M di\éﬁ JL'J V':‘}JJ‘M L}J“:"J‘*

el 4 sl) Ll

e ot aalal Ll

) s dgest sagz Ll e Byl s34z
193) {3 55mr 193 {255

A
drw das > )jif.u'
Lﬁ;}'“ L rulé Sl
Solad e Ll

A e dalo] ad)

RN NES cLacl q)lﬁw Lﬁi b3 pelede b 05 o 4

o8Bl adad) daludl 693 Lhall 8y13Y1 oliedl |B 0 Lgde ol CUSTE)N @
0T e (6T Yy i) abla) 93 W 505V olsesl 18 e Leede s 800 ug Y



Nutrtdar 8asl s

AU o clls 3 L B Al I3 8y15Y1 Ll slasly oy o S8 aaen @ TS v T 19

JH13 Ul piw SEES Cads g Wbl BLOYL (DB Colgy (ot gl 0 Lgake Jea B
g9 AL

o DB of LSl Jle 23U 2 dl P e ) ol U 315Y1 e ey sy e IS —0lin |

e S

et el G AW At ol dpddidl dabud) 93 Ldall 31530 ol 8 oy (&) GBS sl .20

J\.ﬁm\j Y- LS Cads g;5\ 8\.& bu?b cCJE\gﬁj CAlgy cg)\a’ii ‘)ﬁi o (PR ‘_}_.ar éj\ éLL\
Agmylg aShall 513

o5y Gl pgham pLa Blie ¥y LS R 2l I3 eagled 2L L 5sY) ol aT ol
'(L}JJ‘ )LEIJ 182,348)

Lgwdl UL a1 | A o | B | oA Ju | At Sty
i il R
a3 Y ey L) gl Ggradt L
129,684 0 0 0| 129,684 el ll | sl (DS e gl
52,664 0 0 810.00 51,854 Wl ALl Gy jos Gy el

2021/6/10 oo 1ylas JW sl JGzal*

AW el 9 A0 Lgambs 30 ety el 21

A Yy e Y kB ¢ e ol Sleg e Y

9 yIYN k) of A1 g1 ARE 21 ol Aaldl SASE)) e BS i) Bude ) bl Y1y gulediall g A ghad) 22
5B 5T A 3 Cabge o gl aladl bl of st cliasi
oS Y
.6&\ t&é\ dodsg Ao Al 3 A )dl) daalus 23
Lk 131 oS e Jtal) i) el 2isla¥) cllael e Jonll j56 Jos Joboid Bps or Gl 35201 230 @
LS e s
rebas A ol ol e el ) o 25301 SUISTly Slaald) e OB iz 35 il @
el @ s M



Nutrtdar 8asl s

3—655_‘}-\ J_)J_BS

3 % Lo W BLeV) ass e 5nlall IS e aaSe lllazs Lelilly 2aSed) luyle Ll gokes a8l WST)s) sllate e
aSed Sladady ol s O Le Bl madl ol )Ll il 5oy 2aS5dl julan o) o5 e fela) 2Ll 10 i 3S7a
9\)3{\ Lg J:.q.ﬂ\) 3)}}!-\ d’:";;j y\}iﬁj cﬂfjﬁ j,C dféf: él Q,,;;)%i v:L.u e

S G OIS Sy uel By Olackad) o alST Gl dilasl) feolidly Sloghall i
Usks o o) glly B5001 Lgind) ) Bl ety ey b e asls Ll gy U] ol s g
2017 ad iyl aplld) oISl aaSie wladaiy aelss ol 1Sy 2 31 asd ded )l collladly cosldL
Lol 2aSpd n alle jules Bodety 3520 condl Jlall oy Ol ot wblot g a5ll) g ol 2y S plall e e
el oYL 8IS 3 Wulize USHlly Lidlally wedl) 055 0V Oy 358 Sl ma
dl 13 e cugadl Ol wslis) oz AT el e slael i e 05SG B3l 2 S N Blsl L @
Ll
mdedS i BV At clacl an @
A Gl e TS Sl ap)) 8L AT 815 ples 3Y1 2 U @
dodias 342 L5 2dlady anlp ISG Jary 352200 3150 (3 2D aagll alal) Jigs cadlell DS 5 )00N) e | @
AZLLE s Lgblaaly 3578
SISV [l ) )81 A iy Yy BSN 3 2) ks cnmte ST BV 2 ) it ekl 2Y @
ASEIL ale e Coate
A Slorley Gyis B I3 Sla 2l Loy B1sY1 5eaVL Bally 550 o OIS ik 5V 2 pae iz @
sy

9 Jtmng (i & ol (Shnd guaall OST13) Lad WSy At IV Cpbdinelly cpd 31 8y13Y1 Ll sliasl sl

Ldt I opladanddt gl Ao 313 el sliael
g (Aelin m)l) $deds b [ Hitms gae Slezze Yy daitl) clo) 15 3578
A s
kit 6 [ s s2e bl M#M\



tridar c'xi-i" JIa

s 58 ol My SdalS p ol 5dads Jrabl OST13) Lesd dkd g sV 8151 2 sliasl Jag clel

Lt I iz Jaalt i Sy ol sliasl a2
3o bt sae Bl Ll o) s Lol
3l5) 2 sias [ SETROE PO Iy WU
da ot e Sl Bla| ol g2e xS A L
G e s 3l ot gae Arer Aot e S
Soklad AP lsf 2 gae &) dom s s
JERREEE ol e ol ) **
3s) kg sazs WL e delu] aul **

i by ol xb el oay LamaWly Bl clpl) i 3508 e

2021/03/25 gyl dawr o 51 Uizl **
2021/07/13 gl Juizaly 2021/03/25 sl gl ol 5501 s & %
2021/11/08 gyt Juzaly 2021/07/13 sl g5t ol Al s ¢ %
2021/11/08 gopler 35 aaled et s @ %

Mghriy cplll sl slely 85201 3G ddutad) ol

bl Jidy gl j2seidl gl Lddid) Caolil!
Gt (BT SI8 jd etigh pladl
ALl By as 3y Lo JU

2021/06/10 gl JUI ) Jlizal®

g O el APl DS B BysYl g e glady F) oY) L2 Olgas a2

8y13) (l# guanS Lghidy (@I ASNN ol B3y b2 gizs el

NEST )\.Q.::w‘gb deeld ;\5,\5\ s Kff:a

32V Gl W) i) i) 2 ey jlazaly dacil] sl s A58 3)15] ul# puae Bl oMl s S

S aszed cualh dzs 8y Gl o Lz Ylg Al gled) 15 ASE ) e gy LU S e Ll L}.L_..AS\*
ez 2\._J>fﬁ|

(@3 @hsgedl 50y oyls] e gae lasnaYls Al clpl) Jis 38 38| 2 siae ol Oﬁ Ligs Lol
@ Led (il gzes (Millennium) Esbdll dy,a)) dewsll 475 5)15) e i) 3L

[ 5B Al ) wiLally pskell s ol S clial e oty (S 3ls] e s (oplandi f

(L5

Slezze Yy deaiall slodll 1> 375 3)5) Ll guas A dagt s eSUITF

JlezzaYly dadld glodl s 4575 3)1) J,.l; gys 6&)\ VPO VMG )}:5.0\**

Slezzo Yy dpaial) slodll 1> 375 3)5) Ll guas Solkes e ol Lot FF




Nutrtdar 8asl s

SleziYlg Lol gloadl 15 3575 )0y 2 e

Wb e deli] adl **

el a4 o5t 5} dgn ) Ly 4l ) a0 clgdl jls aSia 5)ls) e gy LS

bl a2l Jacal

e pbg (ki pé slae) oag jlazaly daill claldl s 3572 JJ*

cedl IO k) slae) ¥¥

2021/11/08 pylales tulod ol s &

Al § s blgyl bl el g
S e e el il olleall 3050 s[5 el Ve sl

BylsY) kg e Al Ol el Ly

el il e

By wlws gl ud
Sl stk @
LSl e

Al gl I ygaYU Akl W81y (Ve 8 Sy GAA) A sLiasly ey el 7

el Ol gl 4y guasl) )
celgll s 355 Blsl e edy U
RS N UN R ot B3] o2 o= | e adbacdie Jﬁ)}ﬂgg Lol ) himg Al gl
Dlete M ass ¥ I asad bl dze gy COU = | sl e psbing U 510
3l dabkeie —alle 4950 45020 ple pde caats Jrdo — SVl ale
Lyl Lo g¥)
Aylad) 930 clad) s 335 §yla) g ) U
. Sapo oIS | )l e bl el Jaall
e ol 4 290 ogtms 313l Atn ey LSL - ) )
Loz Ylg Gaxtld cloadl s 875 3)15) 22 gi2e —
’ s g b S | il e
ple dos clanm Yl Olaal) o) sl (3 ko Aaw Ao SN
. B dxelst
ol oyl e Jol-y 1993
LazzwYlg daild clol Js 4575 §)ls) ol gae = | dmals e sLaB¥I (3 ol655
) 219 AeeitD el bl 1> D 0)13) ks 528 gt S
) o)) e I da B ST
Wlas— 1Y ‘,‘;,%5 AT
Lotz Yy daitl) shgldl 15 575 3)l5) ul se — N CHPREI (N PR
J 219 Aol slg bl )1 Dy 0)13) B PO e .
Bl g | (salks e 5 es I
gl Bl Bl s (3 -

2021/11/08 s solla i 5y 2021/07/13 e s s 55y 2021/03/25 s s rom ,f?w*



Nutrtdar 8asl s

bl Bls] Ay (S Ay (DB s I A e IS s liasly ey el b

By Sled {1 &

4y guasll -
el ) Wl ) A Jipal)
iolll yae Ol dige il
ol guae Shen Aalul Ll

ol 813) dik

4y guasll -
Bl e, LR 9 WA
il g2e Sl e kgl
Lol guae Sl S o)
ReSyh1 ik
4 gzl o]
el ) o 5T A gl
Lol gze s g S|
wlll sae dres a2 ST
Ll e = s s
lll gae Slas o3 ™

2021/11/08 sl sstdat o 2y 2021/07/13 s s wols 55 2021/03/25 el dae o 55500 JUicl®

e lasl Oly s dedl IO Olaalll e IS Slslezrt 30

Sds
Ll o slast domllt gl
SleleaY)
LTS (E S SN | PV L VAN R YU W [PV daluf Jal 5 B s
- ES - WNEY st - :
Loloof J.L_,\QS\ (Dl digs uu.\.;@l\ PHEYE™ m;—)\ L J-&«A‘\ C)\:;:.&)'«'j\ it
domgy Y ) ) 2 A
S )
NER Sl e sl (gt e il bl ) Ll 2 Sl 5| ak
TS SRR e SN . S (@l o dee Joa)) (Ol e il
o5 kel e 5 2 ! o o 5 sk
aslWly LoV add Solilas p Ll F s

2021/11/08 posle (solila o3 4550ty 2021/03/25 froplss dawr o 551 Uizl *



Nutrtdar SSasli Jla

Al SN () Ol (B e 3 IA1 Ak Olelexrt sus L

Ay ot ! )l ULk 5s 202021 plad) S35 33001 2k uie

e sLasi Ol oo At 35 3yaY) et Slslezrl sue L

S e clasd) TN E
Ty | gl (Els o e Lol e Al el (bl g aall Qo) Al
‘ B s 5815 Qe diga
BV Gl @52 ) s Sl (o el Jieall ol a8l Jiall | 530 b
<o diea
AT | el Bl oo e Jbead) e el apall ¢ W) gl Lol ) 2l
o anld ) giSall 5 ol s 2iga
e Balol L D5l s ) a g Gutigal) (s e )l e Jeealle W) g L) eEINEY
‘ e andd
Y Wlar e d) e Lol ¢ fan aalol 2l « b gl Jasall | dald dld
gl il g Gl s dige (uaigall
Goles p ) | gl (Bl ‘.?Jj\ RV NP - Lalud Janal) ‘&us S Jaeal) awslad) andd
D

el i)
I
S .




Nutrtdar 8asl s

51 g oyl .26

AW I Bt JW Al By el o 55 8 Ayaer yeal o 359 pumy IR0 Byls) e &
ASREN 8 Jud LBy el pdgg AW SULI SIS 8 andgiens §yIsY) Ll A Lo

51N ey AL
e bl L2

s
A e talul aed)

- WJ

3yIaY) Lk ey
sl ) Laal

e

.;:::f;"" \

%7/

(Sgmd) SR 85101 Oty Olaglall JlaaSTy 839 doenas olsl uadoll F & O

gw;,s\ dls (...“3 ) pult el 38N Lk oy
OIS ez Skt 218 gl el el Jaall

//,7

d._/;_—;—?__\(, ===
% D = ¥

G953 g dll 5




pwec Nutrtdar $asl s

Shisll s 4,5
(3:34_4 dsle iR E\SJ_:»)

B gk AL 1 gl

2021 Js¥1 04sls 31




pwec Nutrtdar $asl s

ARE[R (g

(33942 dals APLus 15,5)
s gbt AJUY 1 o))
2021 JoY1ups 31

imdo
4-1 Sl SUllSH Bue 5
5 sugh QU SL) B
6 sl Joladt -l aitd
7 Buo ol &SI Bai 3 ol i) ol
8 CREAC I NS CHY: WE [ 1
36 -9 gt LI gl Jg ilLiay)




pwec Nutrtdar $asJijia

Ml bl Bue 8
8294t daladl APLLLY A1 15 330 Plans )

suz bl &I Vel 335 Jg>

@i

339ustl Zalall BALLL SR i 78] dmsll LW ST 3y medl gl IS e Alsle 85 glad sl AU 5153 Of () 2
Bl Al sumgl) Bl (BAsy dgll QW gitaly 2021 JoW 0515731 & LS ("aegestl” Tas) 2aldl LeSyay "3 )"
I el Al ulaald Wby sl S0

Gdud) Bl

ng Lo foiis gghj degameal) 55l AU ﬁ\}di Gebdn Led Al

2021 349 05531 & LSTsuml U Sas e

G S gl 2l sl s sl 2 e

ol Gy dgad) annd) sl 2SI Bk (3 lpad) 235 @

G S gl del) Sl Rk i) dal5 @

A Ao g Slashany el Apul) Slabdl et gy sl W (313 Jo SlLiay @

i ol

Wl 55l 2 La Glll lggens 3,5 (3 Hin el odb Wby Lol g Of Ladel) 33001 el Uiy 53001 il Lia3 A3
A A e Gl 2L

LI Tl i sling 2317 grde Ul ) 3l alsf O i

EWIFII|
At e Ll (adsl) BEY) pmles fotd gls) il Cmrelmald SN Sl aelsdl Ty deged) e Oshinens L)
eyl ol Ty (6,2 91 33505 Y1 Wil gges Lidsiol BBy copralmall 25l 3531 S0l ol

ERPERY

Lyl (.,,U\ ied 3 oM Loy WS @ euL\ &3l

(o) g o domsh) I 1A (3 ppaedl clas ) bl (g Beed) 2AY) ddonn d (3 Akea) Lol ag i
Jes coeas @) Bl Al ol ikl SYBH e S Slslgnrl 5Y1 1 cul ) VB jlaeV) oy G
AB (s e ) Gl Slhee BT JUH ga LSy laeW) e 80550 8 Lemnnde Il BLED) S IO Lol
o s Bls O3 L sl (o2 T el L) BLS] (s gly sl 260 AdasY 5y el bl LN e b

bl o 320 Bag slas T s U] iy 52

LIS JlasYl G pds T (S 8 sl A (1l Jgm (sl shil pn LS BB Ol ] ddid g3 B enany Lo
egast) Jloel pllady Laufpally Al Sllaally degastl




pwec

Nutrtdar $asJijia

() 829481 Aol ALY shda) 413 33  Pluws () Ml SUlad) Bils )85

dal @ el sas sl AU il Lads 3 &l ST el Uiy LaSd Ty ool 30 5501 o aald) ) sl

s eds Jem Saiin Uy (s Y TV s Ty 5SS (3 IS 8010 U (315300 Lo Glew (3 5Lae¥) cpme ysa¥) ol

Lol 3341 4ol Dbl Led oS

(a\.ﬁ%\ &3.\;}\ JJ

S wB) Ak g e By e llas
P s YU Lady dleall wls llasl)

@ (ECL) a6yl ailes) Lkl 2356 e Sl s
Al e SR ) 3sY) wael
o5 WUl Lol Ll Soldlaze s il (sbo o ASTT

%)

Tisedl @ Bl Al Sl JlasTy s Ll Lad
bl LY Sled) jawz Olua! (3 Bl

adlanm! Joo casered) G )l a1y Lol Y Ll Liad
LS. 2 W) UL By JMs e ) (3 5Ly 3Lk
Gkl s sl
bt Sl sasd Lot (S slasyl Llye)

RRFEY

LW s e Ldsd

olizesl 3ol 2 (S1gall (3 ) ol Liad Y LS i Led
LW 1931 1(9) o5 W Ul Lol L) oblbze )

At o)) dad 3 o) ey RS

2021 J5V 0s5 31 3wl PONTUNE WEENU /IS D1/ QRCSEIE
ol oda aed 3 P! a2ty 5ls 3,738,610 als
s 603,493 &l

it pdd) GO Lo i le 08 S mpln degastl ool
Gean 3,5Y) b L gned it 6 slalal) 2L dloend) ayall
ot (" ECL") gt 0lass¥) 8yl Ol ol i, L)
Ll Jldl aas abedl agall o) dad Pl jan2
sde g 1S B3lasYl Jalsally SLoY) e dydall plaszal dadgdl

Al el o) fonad (3 Ailad) )W) SUL) e

e ) 28 s ) 3 el e el s e
P o wlam) gshay dlly apdll el 2 3 plEY)

Ldala u!ﬂ.u:}

(9-2) Flal & b oLl ods fwolis O




pwec Nutrtdar $asJijia

(at) 339481 Lalal) ARLLLI cldadl )13 375 Pl J) Jead) UL 3B 15

S Slaghal
ke 1,8y sumsl) 2 A8 Loss ¥ SUy) aesamead) (o) a4 Y Slashall Lot (65U Slaglall e Bggens 315Y1 0]
B )l ey W anmb] Bl e odlly (Blay Jaed) oLl

W 55 i) st s Yy e Slighell ) Glen ¥ sl W s Jo L, )

Ao Ll (S L (3 e eanal Lie oBlel 83l (65 Y1 Slaglall 513 o Lidgton ot atomsh) I (3108l LASS Bl 3
150 Lo ol (@il ahes oLT L) Lo gl loshalt e o s sd 21 5168 s g B0 2)a5 (21 loshald il 13 Lk
b ol e pae clasl e BT s il

slas aiat iS5 ot (5T lashall odin 3513 a Lindygos OB coms ade Lot 4 sl degamall (sprd) il e allas Laie
AaStL alSU e ratlall oY1 s ¢ O Lde U e ag

s gbt BN sl o AaSel kS iy 8151 S gheme
o s 1 plai sy U] BLo) AW el 2l puleodl Uiy Wsle 3j5mr Leyeg smsll AU (313l slas] oo Bgges 35Y) O]
s o Jlam) e 340 il el iypngbl ellas U e gl 5us gl 2L W18 sl o 3 s, 3)15Y)

o Il Lt (LasYly Srans SLines” Jlaxu V) e degadtl 505 o5 e Wggn 15V 0SS 3ol AU (s Slas] e
el o of (Blles LBy of degadl dal (595 85Y) lT13] Y] Bpennd) slacal) ol LY plisianly )z diked) 5ed)
WL P g il o

a8 gamall 3 gl) AW L) slie] ddes s 1Y) oo Oslatans RaSedl cpalSU eyl O

suo-sh! AW @315 335 Bl Lad 3L L) gsunse

o Jlam) 2 280 il elpw gl clas Y1 e gl S 80l AW w810l o813 Lo Jghan 4SS e Jgad (3 Lilaal oo
Wy o5 gl gl e 2SS 0F ey ¥ 4T ST o Lo (5memn Jpdald ASTTN ity Ty poiany ) @A) 55 o]y (Lo
dnezt ol 83,40 OlSTI) Bygr suanig clas of Sl o slas Y1 Las OF (S0 angarg i dpmdh slas 1 e Ltls o)) 53090 ulak
el I el s e 2l Ogadtsuand) Ladsny ) apslasYl LA e sies iy 5

SUIS 533 Jole i (3 sebl SLadl e Blidls sgbl slg V) las poi sl 63 bk Ty 5 31 ) iles o oS
Pk e o L

el 33N Delr) Jiy weanly Lot of Jliml e 240 3l elpwr ¢ aaomgll AW 313 (3 B gkl clos Y bl By aad @
Juim) e G2 apaghl las Y1 OLasST pde b e Wl Talad b iy 23187 5305 2T e Jpadly ¢ blsdl ol o

A BB el o (i d o deaie s ol a5 ol bly Je Jlas Y (sskey 5 s dos o 1AW G e e

A s (2ol e il 330 Dlslx] preeal 08 33 Adeny Alall 3 de el Ads NGB (g8 3@\ )
ETIOC I B A PR RVEA R PSS S JRR Y|

BV Ll g B 3 Dl Lab¥ly ) D) Asheny dal) Bl Lol BaSle (Sie S @




pwec Nutrtdar $asJijia

(at) 33941 Lalal) ARLLLI cldadl )13 378 Plas B} Jiead) UL GBis )5

o il daer 3808 Sia CASTI L 3y panadl laned) B LU 55V sl Besde (s Jg izl (] fod) @
Sgr Lonzaal 13] 5 ates 3LaaS” ezl Jo dogedl 508 3 U258 Gy b of sl dilane e Jgad @ ) sl W
Ll s ol ¢ degameall Bas gl 2 (1580 3 BV 3 SlLas) U] G 85 @ oVl el e gt a5
o - S (s ) 8 sl B Lede bhas gl gl Al ) Wbl diens S 8 l-Lad)l Sl ilsT13)
petns 3LianS Wlesl (a3y U] i gastl (35 OF alidtus 2yl

Sl oS suagll W 1l ST Ly colmLadYl S (3 L clalgety Lzny gkl W S0l folad) pel o5 @
Nste Loje 3ad aa by oYl

AU 53 Jom (sl s asgedtl 3 JloeV) aboasl of ekl 2ol 23U Slaglally aledlly diling 2357 535 W51 e Jyadi @

L 8 alggeen By iy Agast] 5 Rekaad dodidlly BLaYly amsdl 5 Oglpgme 4 05

aorgl 5Tl (3 L cialdl gaud lamYag Lob Labasll 530l codssy B Lgiw oo sal 8uke Jom RSl il Syl n Lol L)
RERRCU NV FA PRGN S W ER RV U S PPN

S A el SN o o wedly AINERYL Al o1 233 Y U] Wikl aSh s 1S L il g ook LS
Ay sl g b 5 gl Comd sl Lad a1 s Lty iz o S5 WL dize O Joiall e

el 8 g AU 5l sl AU (158 3305 3 Al Y1 el st 2 (S L IS gY@ B ) e e
V- (3502 Lie o el ads o glall LaiY) 2l of clpdll o L L cabald a5 (3 jee¥) ads ST o LS LA 50
o Wil alal) alal) wilin S Bl 6 Bais OF wigd) Jpiall e &Y U as Ll ods e oLab¥l i Y ail T 356
Zhasl eUs

SN Loy A5 gl Sllladl) (g )5

3Ll alal) ad) sy 43 M1 sl BJUI 10 e 2y ngdhl 1) BUST e 3455 (sl By Aedite Al Sy Asgast) Laicd
ede

M NI 568 e sl s e e Al

4 h( S\ko
Llaa ol

(A-Y)edo il

LW 455, i) — Oles

202?? 31




pwec

Nutrtdar $asJijia

AR EEP (y)

(53942 dole LPluns iS%)
su-sht U1 L1 A0S
2021 Jo¥1 051531 § LS

2020

3,070,632
685,334
3,755,966

2,452,106
3,976,342
2,261,876
15,924
461,245
9,167,493

12,923,459

11,615,912
596,735
1,002
(5,947,825)
6,265,824
6,989
6,272,813

145,450

2,820,220
475,203
2,894,107
315,666
6,505,196
6,650,646
12,923,459

2021

2,903,358
671,928
3,575,286

2,191,309
3,738,610
2,609,359

546,452
9,085,730
12,661,016

11,615,912
624,116
1,002
(5,714,798)
6,526,232
6,989
6,533,221

2,817,626
521,802
2,557,140
231,227
6,127,795
6,127,795
12,661,016

)

20

(ol N e

10

11

11
12
13
14

Q\bﬁ}\
Z\J}\A.u g Dldgergs

Aorge Ay Dlagrgs

333\.\;& Oldgrge

Os#

Bye B4 43

& Al s

e ol Wler 0 At 8\—.\!
Jadl iy Godiall 3 A&

CJH}?,}U &}&

Sgllally LU §gi
ASULY gl

4 S JW uj)
Sler] bl

Syl Ls\’\~>‘
A.«f\f.»jbp-

bl 5 Gsi
B G o

S gllall
Ugldan Qb}Uﬂ.ﬂ
S 2y

1‘5\.\# Qb}Uﬂ.ﬂ
8y 29
ek

asls 4, & 3

@?b S.L\p)\‘

by gllalf g5t
sl LSULI B9k 50

8 gall Adlall ai) g1 038 (e Ip 52 23 ad, N 1 a8 (pe A8 pall Cilala) puias



¢
pwe Nutrtdar fasJ )i
el ls 4554
(33942 dals APluws iS))
CREAURWEA PRI R
2021 J5¥ 051531 3 dgadt Gl
2020 2021 )
Sl Sl
12,365,839 11,264,498 15 sl o 3522l o 1Y)
(9,044 ,552) (8,708,627) 16 Slagl als”
3,321,287 2,555,871 = dwe
(2,143,867) (1,263,726) 17 rFs o Cylas
(770,091) (810,681) 18 Byls) Cuylas
(63,056) (60,935) skis Gt Ciylas
(78,495) 2,602 Br) OMas Db (iles) Z L)
(30,000) - 7 U Sl dad 3 30 sl
16,877 15,251 aLall 2T wislyl
252,655 438,382 Slhoal! 0 I
(183,561) (164,568) sk IS
69,094 273,814 J g LB ddl
10,615 (13,406) 19 Bl gl il (Bl Ao g an)
79,709 260,408 il
- - AN Jaladl s sy
79,709 260,408 ) faled) sl g go
td) L)
79,709 260,408 ST
- - el g Bsi
79,709 260,408
SENRE S/ s /
Bl gy oo Raisllg LY ol R
0.007 0.022 21 oY a2l Ales ) Wil




pwec Nutrtdar $asJijia

RCIRIE (y:)

(33942 dnle APl S)%)

Buo ol &SI Bad> 3 ol i) el
2021 J5¥ 051531 3 dgadt Gl

eii\ s (,.g..»f et AL G5

2 el é\.;a-\ &5"\';"‘
LU (st Gl el dlal ASTie s Syl Gl 4 sl JU i,
)L": )L‘;‘.J )L{{J )L.‘..{é )L...{é )L.‘.g‘b )L.Jé

2021

6,272,813 6,989 6,265,824 (5,947,825) 1,002 596,735 11,615,912 2021 i 05 Jsi & WS e 1
260,408 - 260,408 260,408 - - - Bl oladl i et
- - - (27,381) - 27,381 - Sl bl L) s

6,533,221 6,989 6,526,232 (5,714,798) 1,002 624,116 11,615,912 2021 J5¥ 05531 & LS 4w

2020
6,193,104 6,989 6,186,115 (6,020,625) 1,002 589,826 11,615,912 2020 g 055 sl & LS 4o
79,709 - 79,709 79,709 - _ 4 nl) Jolt) 5 ¢ uz
3 - - (6,909) - 6,909 - Sl bl ) Jyt

6,272,813 6,989 6,265,824 (5,947,825) 1,002 596,735 11,615,912 202{}1‘@\:31‘;wwj‘

B gall Adlall i) g1 038 (e I 52 23 ad, N 1 a8 (pe A8 pall Cilala) puias




pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

AREI R F ()

(83942 isls APl iS%)

ol dpudd) CldUd) dasd

2021 Jo¥1 0918 31 & gl &l

2020 2021 bl
Y s

st dass¥
69,094 273,814 Ayl 8 2l
), WS,
280,483 249,766 5 SSHgan)
183,561 164,568 esad) (2SS
(1,377) - Sldany Slainy OS2 w U]
30,000 (5,680) 7 U Shsgmsl) B3 3 3 Bl Oy ne (353,0)
58,123 - 6 S aghy asla jee®
Joldt JU Ly o s
(192,111) 260,797 O3
(417,446) 243,412 Aude L 4ed
(113,436) (347,483) AT Bde sl
649,089 (336,967) asls iyl el
(14,412) (84,439) ST s sl
(15,924 15,924 Ble ol Sl r Wi Jle
(8,943) - B o Sler )t Wl
506,701 433,712 i) dois¥) e Rudd) O dle
dylezzat) dais¥)
(52,493) (82,492) 5 Olang Ty Szt ol
15,700 - Olang YTy SIS slaga] o faamdld
(36,793) (82,492) Ayyloin) Aaii¥) 3 dedsenndl i) B! Sle
oy ged) dais¥
(368,453) (148,044) 1293 Sldes
(183,561) (164,568) isgiie 355 Wlg
(552,014) (312,612) il el il ss¥) & aﬁ%ml\ ol dle
(82,106) 38,608 WS> by A & il Bl
68,148 (13,958) 9 AW 05 sl 3 LS 4S8 @ Loy i
(13,958) 24,650 9 oY 09831 G LS a3 Loy i)

8 gall Adlall i) g1 038 (e I 52 23 ad, (N 1 a8 (pe A8 jall Cilala) piias




pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

ARG RIE (y:)

(33902 dols APl 3S,4)

suo- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 & WS

Lle Ologhes 1)

11.615.912 ) i jlus 11.615.912 ¢ sl asad Jledy il . 1994 JolT29 sl (M3S7201") 350 ol 2L IR 1 3572 oy
03,9 = &I 3L Oles Ggw @ By 355801 gl 01,2020 2021 JoW1 051731 (3 LS am gl vl s s sy Lag

Uﬁﬂ\ 5)\;) l;b: QW} 2\15\.1.9 C)m Cé:’.j"‘“:j C:J) C:Ma.? ;;l 3&\«0.}1\4 \.& 3&)3}\“ b\j—U J\)ﬁi.w\j JLAE‘Y\ g,\:l:-j 3.{.3..9; @MA}' z\fj&.ﬂ C)\::\.G VAT ol
2 Al sl AW S e Lealgh g o e (83502 Ralall AALL) Lz Yg el slgldl 15 355 1S e 790,40 2 a3t 357201 0f
033 = 2 B Olas Bgw (3 dmpe Y1 35220 gl O

(Besaml Legdl JLin) Ly = Jljss 85700 oWl 15 4570 Jatd degammald sus bl 2 JUN 3101 0)

AU s ¥ sl = TT191 — 0le 9192 ©. o (2B 5o p)ls — ot ilais Slas (3 ) 353200 S50 0]

coPlaal) Ralall drdl Aalse 3ol BJW (Hsdl) ods CMamy 2022/03/23 ey saaadd anda (3 3)5Y1 g 13 e sas gl W) 1ol i3 £
L Gl Ol j2sds  (2)

Lo apg,all ol o e ooz VKW Olalad) oda 3odas & 3 gl AW (1)) oda slas] (3 iesest! |3 e Al dpls) Olalid) ‘,‘J ke
W v s

su-ght AW gl Slus) el 1-2
ik s 5olall lpeidly Aol Bl e (o2 e slall AU ) aeidl ulecd) Ty degemcd) Basgl 2JW 130 slas) ¢
Aol Bl ples kst e ddtall Adsdl AW L) i
Aesemall anad) dhedl) i (g llly 3l AW WSl08) o0 Alas sa 33,1 el O
g A Tl Gy sl 3 3153l sl ¢
gl Y Tl by degemald 3l 2 JUI s slael &
6@5\ Al IsYN e Cllan LS 830y dals Al Ol plisanl by U el adgd) polel) - ledl sas-al) AU oladll Blae] O

L)@ sos sl W il 2lf iy SLolY) L aw ) SV ol ddad) o slear VI e 2le 2y efisshs gl S
(4) )




pwec

< .
Nutrtdar il JIa
ARG RIE (y:)
(3390 dale APLus 4S,4)
suo- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 & WS

SlladYly Lwls! Olubud! § O pad) 2-2

:iﬁ}aé\ ‘}.3 Ry gdples ("j Sy &5\5 Uualllg Bugdd! Ol peundidl g ng&\ —i

:b}&\ J,.B o w\ 2\3.\:&\3 5.\._{.\},-\ ﬁb&\

2021 oW 088 Jal @ T ) aJW Al (3 oot 305U 50 oY Aesedtl |3 e Lol & glly o 3 Wtally sadl Ol idlly lall

AU gl Jout jlally (7 By A1 gl Jodt slally (39 @By Lot sl jlmag ¢ 9 @By AIWI gl Joudl jlalt Jo SLuas @
2 d> L — (IBOR) ¢sybalt 5.6W1 Jutas =500 16 43y aJ pylad) Jo1 ylably ¢ 4 o3,
T3y W el Jall jlably (39 03y Lol 2l jlasy (9 o3y Wl L) jLall Jo oM Ll 2wl poles 2 o
Izl I3 (3 L alal) 3L Jans - So) LT 20l WLt Jglis gl 5 16 3, a0 ylaeld Lol jlably ¢ 4 o3, W1t ot jLally
SMand) Slelldll ma ¢ SG e oM i O (s JBOR. s auslil) 552l 305U dnglald Bl . oty 5T dly (55l S
2021 31t 0518 Jof e Blzel Janall 2L

LgysS onds Ahaalt 13 H8Y1 Sljlral — "8 Y1 5de" 16 W3y AL pyladl shasy gl jlall e fois @
B oll] s @ b s Vsl Shlaal o dss B .y badd l8) ol o ¢ (COVID-19) 69,68 9 cbg) ans
ey i 16 23 W Ll shaey Lo jlall e S adgl) 2l e 2 5 ¢ 2020 U128 3 181 olegis by
Shlaa¥l oda jlasl o bnedd K8 oY1 ia) Sodad dns BgyeS g ladll L2 Lael OST13) Lo oo oo o lead) las) Bles

OBV e ot S e

Ll rj\}d\ PERTIEYES b gi Sed Sl paniily il J<1 (l

/




P Nutrtdar il JIa

sldadl 4l 4,5

(83942 Aals APluws iS))

sl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Jg¥ 051531 ¢ WS

1,500 dial) pbg 4240 3> dyladl pd oS 8y30La)) Dutably Suudt I gl 4sudl el

)6 3 Aol g o L eSO bylis] ¢ 5 g Al sl olpeidlly SMdadly sulall TS0 Acsast) . |
dygead! IR Jo g
dn ol 8 s @)
B3!Sl gl g Mgl g julall
1 3y ol quls jlall e oBitad)
By L) ol ekl o ol &) aadlall SSaed) s oy — Sbgllall Canas "L (J1sd1 28"
2022 5 05y s w3 Bagmgll GeRbl e Blaxe) cillize pé ol Wgline lpllaS W) Crias wsllall O AW g3 e
(4 G2 5l B Dl (JUU o o) 801 ol Ay 2 W) Sl ol sladll oldsn Ciadl Sl YL
A " Al laY e T3y Lol gl ekl i Lo Uil Ltad)l oy

Jbrsg 16 W3y Lot del) jlasg 3 0By A1 iyl Joudl jlal) Jo Jo Bladl s Sad) 0 3us
16 99 51 43, LIt pylal) Aot ekt o &gl Sl Jam J) BLOYY (17 (3 Jolll Ll
2022 g 0518 Jf 41 o3y Lol Ll jlns

ol el 3 lal cuad "Jlest e ge” (3 o8y LI pyladt slusy Jol jlall o OB -
Dl olegast 1wl Slllaze 55 055 I ) slasy Jas Wl wealdll 4 3 3, W sl

2SS e ! e 3 i " Olally STy Sl (16 43y Lol Al jlms o SOl -
plsaad LoV sliel aSad) s el dmall Ol ay o Balend) LU Slaally ©YYy oSl
Bl o w3 alall ol 1Sl ada Slagll il 1780 el a5 e Yy L3503l

sda 5a "Ahest Jgo¥ly Byl Sbgllally Sliaasdl' (37 By Lol Al jlas o SOl -
Bl 3 i L) OS] Lo ol e 45721 Lgianad gl IS Ml

el plead 50 JoY aubdl” (1 o8 W L slasy Lall Jlakl e fidl o i dgied] Ol J=6
Gmeposdl) 22Vl el (AT Lol aald) Jlaey MBIU S1esY" D AWl Led) s ML sty
Y sas” (16043, AU G sty Lol jLadd) 2 Lald

12 33y doudl Ll jlme o SO — By dlsles o8 A2l Silal Y19l S0 oy el 13- L

& oMbl e alrgll 2y, a0l SipeV Sl e sl Cabe 1245, el 1l jles e oMhand) s
alall e Eale Gai ayal) deslly casil) de sl 2850 BB, e glece Jle ) 638 LY Olpell i
ARLo) Ao Lyd Ssllas Slagmss BVl Cllasiy dead) 18] LIl prll) 8] 55k e




pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

ARG RIE (y:)

(33902 dols APl 3S,4)

su bl AU el Jg Lzl
2021 Js¥ 05531 & WS

28 Lot il jlmeg 10 o3y &I il Joudh jlalt o SMtas — i £ gt ol dmldl asSidy atias o IV § ALY T an

aald) Al 3 Ol W28 Lol 2l Ly 5ash) JW UL 10 o3 W Ll Lol Ll e Blad 3902 ©Mokss 2ol 2l jolas o2 (o2
Jso W 813 L o ezl pl) 2Ll OF 25T 2y a0 a)lad) o 2l 61585 eind) G JewoW1 (3 28L 5 laed) k) Ll oMtad) ey
("l Zloit" 3 03 A e ey o) jLakl (3 sut sl Je) "G4 bl [Ses S Eorie ol Al 35 & AALLI S Aelll Rl e

doSs bylo] ¢ 8 W) L) adsld) ulall s diol) Sl of 898l ulall o oBhaw of aball s AWl adsdl ulall a5 pulan Slin

A8 germal) LI (3 e gper B U 0SS Of gz 0155 2021 Gl 05187l 3 ol @) Ao geomald BIW Bt e JW1 8l) oad) s 55

WU @8l dgs el 3-2
Jol a3 anld) asall wlslaly Caylasy bsllasy Slogrge dgi 0x S lapedl ol (g5 g Slacd) A8 50 s Bln) Al a52U AW (1ol dg o
Sl ods (135 5)b sy Al KSR e BN B lans Gyl e sl
2021 Jy 051531 & LS (aesastl Tan il jLtns) &I Bl LesSTtg (3S520) slAA) 51 357 W) (31531 sl 2L (3153l e

JW Llad)
S A gl ) AW
/. s
70 23,296 s gy — i 3

ARl Sl I an ol akrts oles b o8 e 2010 ple I35 anld aS72) ods el &

Sl s 3,08 N e Wlsall ol S ) e 0@l Ly s ezl 351200 b)) s a2 il Wlsall (3 Gsi s gamal) 00 Lois 5 lal 324
rb b 33 des i L emadl aa) Je s hod) sy e emad) aad) s

(& ezl 1l dlall wls olblad) aay Jo 8,0l 4580 i ) asld) Beidl) s ezl i2) Jo el Bl -

Lo el 85200 Lbly)) oo 24U Bpard) Wigall (3 Lgois of degast) o -

ilps o gy Lo el S8 s sl JBOK Je sl -
130 L o) Lol s B 13 g lally 5Lad) i n b Aesadl oo (e ) A2 (3 LALs L ol cusladi@ui 22 e BT As) ol Lis
S eiany L el 3520 Je Bl lls? il

e el 3520 3 oY) sl Gsi Al e ) OLSAN =

AV BB LR e aAU Gaad) -

Sl dlextl Cogadll Bsimg A Cysadl Ggi> -




pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

ARG RIE (y:)

(33902 dols APl 3S,4)

suo- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 & WS

Sl polie o pate o ST 0T 3 padl e J05 gl o Ogl semy Jlo Oy b et 35801 o Janns COSTI3] Wb s S3lely degadt) o
Rt

Bsi ooy (3 e Q5 ol o o a8 Gy 2SN (3 el Al Gt o Y1 Jalad) ol s e i S5 Sy 2 LY o
Sbsllally Wlogzll slasal oz Aegemal) Lnld) Cloldl po GlB) Blule  slaad Gl aSal) U S16d) i 2 i) ezl 3]y L g land) 12
Anld) 870y e gel oy Lo Bl il Sl U3l g ally bl Yl aSU G iy

fsk U A el ) AT e sl Ol die ASUN Gahe (3 8] O e oy Y o) Al B 3 AU B 5 e U Y1 e 02

Al 372 Sbslbey (3,650 Led ) Slsgmes OlaeYl oW -

kel Bgit Sl W -

A oMl 22y blasb OSlpe¥l ) -

Aedzldl cjw sl il Slpey) =

Al olSall 34 i) jlamad dbldl dedll OlpeNl -

o) Ol e o 32U L SF ALAL OlreYl -

Sl T L AL s aled sy 3 il Whons ¢ 3 30N R i Bale) -
gl o gper b pddl Ll QW1 Jgud) g

FESURUE-W: NPT INES
/.
90,4 10,503,246 3590 Lalal) AL JLazn Y1y dnesal) clgall 1 2S5

Ll oedl gy 4-2

s gkt AU (tedll o0 Ahasg ddoiid) lanl) (0

ode 2,8 dhae O] ("ikrad Aeal”) UNls e BLbLas esast) ol 5 Bt ) 3lasYl dnd) Alas plasial asgll W (3130 5 5 el 5ol o o
A8 geonal) LI (313 o0 Alesy adasd) Al e g 3301 L) s el AU s

ool (<)

B B8 3 r V) Odeall Slslally wlsgmsl) L g el sl e SL Lgmdl a3, Sl B Y1 o o @ el a1
gl Jolal 5l 26 e S5 e Rl gl sy 2 5y i 26 3Ll e U 33,81 ket ) W)

o o Al Bseie ST ol Al eyl sl Loy Alasl Bl il wlbse las w3813 AW Gsi ¢ ey £ Y1 Jend o8 (Ul

] ides 3Lzl 3ls

sl o Sl Ul i 20 o i) GG e bl Lalad) ) 3B (3 (20, Al Bilad) 2 V) oMl 225 slesg LT om0
(AN (L) L e Blall ol e sl el bl 2l (3 oY1 2 )



pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

cldall 1 &S5

(83942 Aals iPluns iS30)

su- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 ¢ WS

Sy iy SISt

5l ad el 3akedll iy lall 21 2l fats L oSTAL Szl Lt Loy an 23010 2SSy litally leally el fomed o3

Al L3ladl mle B por M e 000 Liis bl dmlie By dar Aadin Slogrgs BT e Wilias! o Olsgrgll 2] 28> IS (paas o2
Ciplas @ Jomed 2 diael) ol 480 Rl Cll o s Gtk oY Slls AT S e 050y skl S e dsanal]
gl Leladl sl 2l 3 baSS w21 Blaally wlla)

oty Sladly oSl Y1 andl e 2l mjed coldl o) 8l MY Ol oz

tk ST oA M el d ) BNl e W

JA
3 3l
10 le
20-5 Sty Sldnay YT
25 Oyl 3|
20 bl
20 el Sl
10 33ue Bl Lalaif

Al s SRl s o)) O) Lghaly clagzgall Y jeally Bad) L@l daxls oz

BB 3 ) Bad ety Laslsjid Sl 2andll ] Lesad 20 02 6l 20001 Lezed (Lo oo Slally Slall e (6T e o3l Sl H e Lse
(6-2 la)) samgli ozt )

sl aladl sl 2t 3 LekonS g Wity 0l 2adll o Gl () sz VU lally St slazal e 22U 5L o -1 Y1 534

o) o agliee

S Jiais s e el (3 2L St ol Lo ey 2L Lagaf o s a4 2SN S a0s] (21 ol cLas) a3 055 g el o)
ey S ) Uy Gl oladl) 1] mlall o3 Citaly a8 sazeal) Gnlet) dulol) Ty el Alagll s gell 2891 ClSSgfaiglh Ol e
Leze lially @leally olliad) did ol ol nd e lsgmsll 030 SV ool Ty Lge 3508l alisiaadl Sale 0555 g M8 ¢ sV die lually
g 2s2al) alustl A Siale o g sl el

WU e eilsersl) ied @ gl 6-2

B Al A O ) Cobll (3 lradl ol Sl a5 b Lzed @ ) Bles ad ST elibYly Idlgma ansl) 2l Ssprgll Al o
Lo izl (Sl dadlly clastojinl Skl aadll o lsgrgald Bdul) Gasdll & sl U Wbl i 2l (3 3 Sl Olat oz 5laudl) LB 0SS Y
U azs @l cbnnd) 351 3 Olrll aed on ) 35 s 2LV el gl plasieal 48 aedlly ol ST s day Slagrgeld dslal) 203l
Rl Bl S JlomY g (3 g ozl 5 8,e )l slial A i Slsgmsh) e on (WA g Oldmg) fuadte (S Latd Sl i Slibs

B NS El



pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

cldall 13 iS,a

(33942 Lols APl iS,5)

Bum bt LI (J1gdl) Jgr Sl
2021 J4¥1 09831 G WS

O3
el ptead) cdy alht Ogpll a7 fess Yol ol Yl s)igl ai b plaseraly 2alS sl o 31 Lol 313 dl AL 2ol (3l of 28ASIL Ogpiel) a0
iad o 3 abll ad of L 2l8Y) IS sty 3Ll e asliall (IS e ey 3 5L gy GG 5,8l e Y Colg ) L) Bl e

Aabgl) ad) Cigjlas b5 dn 355200 (oalas V) BLadl ads a5l )

K Bd o3 8-2

Bl gl jaa® it it olul e desadl 005 sl 25l Slesil) jaai Ll o5 pll shasdl alalal) jaeey 2l Bl o)) fmeed 0%
g smsll sl 2l e Lot (3 Sl 0l Glaa2 fad x oYl e e Jo ("ECLY) 23l 0LVl slos 4 plasaanl Lehoad
sl ) 2B (3 koot (3 Sl Opll) jaa2 blie Leed oo ¢ el LG e 2ual) lndl el 065 Lais a1 Cilall” s Ll
bl 5l 2036 I3 e Lhoad 3 DSl 00l a2 3 2l Ko ¢ Lehead (3 3l Dl (aa2 s 2UE) (3 oY S s Laie
Sl 3 ks 3 b plasnl il 2SI, [FENEVININ] oy Aol 20 dll Gtee Y1 aually 2y, ol eVl on

Pl ol ded § gt 9-2
il 2L 2wlall W Shsgsll i e aad gl aslasVl sl 2308 ) 9 3y AWl o) ekl desast s
19 o) Lol AU laal) Lpalh el Ty o) w3l 3los¥) 3Lkl 235 wiad gl 31 s gmll n cne g5 Bogadtl (o)
A 2l 5o, Vg 3y il el - 1
By s sao) = 2
Al Wgte sl 22 s gy dadsdl ALY Sk ) Jaeenl) gl ket esadtl 2085 16 21 Apult Sy Ylg dyloedt et 1
Al el 3

Al a1 saeg 3SRl 0Ll bz aslas e 2l dyled) 2ol el Castal ¢ byl ailesV sl WLd
o s cgsjﬁj )}»T o 1wl Jsdas 5 2y pds Al s g”§J\ lasl fezs lashral Jsina 855 3grg pde A= 3 agal) )l V”JJ' ks o
Agilimaal gy dn Lo 60 o g sl 050l legpalll sl 3 Leilly cie sl wo slel) abs 1l 3

il ket ¢ o) ALl 23 Bl L s o Bl 5 2006 3 i) ) e Bl Bl adl) Bed BUET fls e 0n
)

9 o aI al Lealh el Tty a0l plid) ollletl Ll pailiShgid! ol 4 2

Bl Lsll ~308 w6 o) e Cabsall Jeb e Al SO al Loy i) (3 2adl) Slopad) Cinas B dsT ¢ adiall e Sl el 2l
i @ @Y1l wisgl 330 5l 500000 2 wisgh e 3l cpald) slae Ot ¢ 2ls e Yoty 2 bl Wl e (LGD) sl e

.Cﬂ:}M e el




pwe Nutrtdar $asJijia

cldall 4l &S5

(33902 dols APl 3S,4)

su- bl I gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 & WS

RERN[R EIUE TN I FESA ALl 3 sMeall 3,05 o S5 &) 2olasV) falgall alandly ) leglall oSad Ll s o &)W L) oY e Of
@ el whdl e el ag, Wl el oVase fodss Qs ¢ wladly laad) WS e ad & DAL 3 Allal ¥ otney Pl W dle] eV o
- Jalsall o

.’J}:.,S\ ‘5-\]3 @M\ ‘”3 LA 10-2
J5T f sl 5 Blimaal sl Lapd ) V) 80nd ilgg ol () Byly Boiall 3 i) e Joxiy 4o (3 Log i) OB Bl oolibad) 2a36 212
Al Bl syl s da

gl W Sl Al 3 algludl Sl e faes STasl) So) deo) Leb] o

FERU)] .’J}:\J\j u'pj,ii\ 11-2
3Lkl 2L 2l deidly (29 Al 75 35 oy kel e 84S IS e Ll sl Bl WLl e 2l 5 2l ey 20,3l el o

ebadl) B Wiyl st 28 jee 85 O 5 A 5 sl Aady (Lkedd) ST e ) kil WL o g8 ol o) oo

WS A b e Tes 12 e 15 Y 858 SV R0 ol by i 18 g 35200 ) OSTI3) Y] Wglitn Sbshaes” (29,80 G 02

AR LIS 12-2

S5 r oS Ly o5 qpld o Sagrdl plasn I Talr e 2o 38 552l by (gl ol 2] o sls) of oy diladl 3, 8L01 2181 IS
Lah esastl Lot Ss 5l A Gy dslgdll a2V S 0585 g oSS sl 3 iy paeS )5 AV BNl S of L a1 el
Pop e et

s gy eed  13-2

A 2l oadl (i o o2kl 13 e B8 pamall (oolaeW) bLad) e lets ol wilias olpd Blis degastl e Sl a8l ylndl ol Juk
i o ST NS Gl Bots IS Wglan b LgllaaSy ¢ BT of ol B S bl Bhwtns 1SS Wgldze S pllaaST

el 3 2y b alaseraly slabll 22, T o oy Aalall Al Al 2Ll e L s Slel 2

sty Biredt 14-2
I 2
J._v);- Jlie alimrn) degast] &s5 @ ‘CJ.?_U P IPPIURPIWIN-{PPLURPIWE- POV IR e [ o A sezead) 4ol a6l & iUl =l g Y

AW e e el 18 0x 28 BULT e 1l alast) AL el ¢ feaadl ) b dgad Sloaidl o I e

ol e 3s 3 bV L LS @

el e lemVl Al s ol gl a6 oYl cBg @



pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

cldall 1 &S5

(33942 Bals APlus 35,5)

su- bl I gl Jg Lz
2021 Jg¥ 05531 ¢ WS

2 pguyy BLaL il Loy lad My Slosadl e ilo SlslpYL SlaeYl o
ABLL Y1 Al e gially

I At slall e degam o) ls) Y1 i

Ol (3 i Gl feall ez ¢ hanll ) Sl bz T cobonall e 3ol x5 Ldie Slanl ClreVl n ¢ JUL 40108 ©la2 m degadtl ook
Ay palal bl Jiody sad) @3sll ) wiliad o ans V] o) o2 Yy olmiall Joaall U s 55 6 G 8 ol s 005 Vg ol e ja
SleV oz Jedll gules motr cligal Jo oodsn 1 egadl ) 05 OF of Joudl) ST slaii) o ) i) by o) Jooal) oy OF Laly ¢ ool ]

A 3l el e sl oled) sl

(yb" .S)J.El\ QW\ S vaa:- oy ceasl! up;u & Iué}_U C)L:.BL:JY\ h;& Aty JAaall é St J&\»v-“ h;& Aty QU},&}U & Q\:.::.U o C)\:\ﬂyb J\ji.c&\ (":""
Ko Sgd e LU Jast) e 0SS el ) ) das sLYL GlasYl ng csdedl Al 2 b plasal (garady Sligadl pd ST ) plds)

b SRl 5 Gadl Sl w3l L sag o 180 5 90 (o #l5 a3lest) Ly 2y Sladl o5 o Tagmpe bisadl olis o e ol jlasl 2 Y
) Bl 5 3 0 o pih Y Al Dgia b LN L 0K g Atel) 2kl a0 O wiliad) ol die

Ao gast) 005 ¥ (A Bty i frasdl 15 n bl faall U gl Sloadt o il b o 8l b ol i ol Lol 06 O Asgast wigs Y
352l 2 Al L)l 0 (5T s

o S Lehoed g il 3 58T 58 LS Slisiasll adpll 20801 il o ) odd Laa2 degadl Cotd (Olagas aiat gl ssiall jand ddll
sl i Joaal) gmral) deo ) e AL odn o B pusd 2o o UL (3 Lobol LsSThe pn LS 1 A1l ol (3 el U pV) e el 31
Lol moar clizal die Slandl AlS ] alall s 1S Gliasy 0l by 0 Lewas 12 (OlaSl Slogaad 2l i) (3 Lede ogaidl by sl o

A (3 3yl

degestl pi ¥ dley Al ol ¥ kot Alesy Laall Lede il Sladl |8 )b e 2D 3380 06 aley pead 573 BpE e gast) Oolas & 0
il aaell el U akee @Y ) e fdaz

s\ Ay, 15-2

i) iy LIl (o)l Caylas |2

Jois el - U1 O sl B o813 (3 2kl Z LA e il Aes ) LY il iyl sl - U lile il Calall Gl (nE
PN ) Ageie g anls o 5 Loy Wl BaSTR S o 25 gt 8 Uy B Bl 3 Ll BLG b Cilan o) Apal) 2l b ol
Ao

colagladly 2elai¥ly sl Comgs )AL Bl ol Comgs Sl ot




pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

cldall 4l &S5

(33902 dols APl 3S,4)

su- bl I gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 & WS

o2 &) Ry Bmgl) A 13 (3 Lgllall o s gmsll Aad (AL Ball Sy Al B Laslaji of Lgabs w3yl i)l s Algl) ()l O
g ol onnil) Uiy Al el ity 8ol QU1 S Bl SV B b plisianl Al (o)l Olaat o Lgmled e )l )l Clo)
Al )l Sl 5ad o opal) aEIV) B e i lar Wiy )

Sleesd!  16-2
2t Sy Jort DLV s dydes 0559 Al Sl e aat QWS 2t b @ oLl s e 0sSG Lezs wlanasll Cole) o=

ondbghl adlie 17-2

Jo 1 8 pad sl
sl w8 e Tes 12 I3l JalS” IS0 Lnged wBsably 2aSTAL Bpgtd) Ol Yy i) 1 ) 205 3 L (Gl g oY) e 2l bgllal) =5
AT a1 Byl e DUsllaaS B I3 dedd) 05ibsll e adis )

Su oS i) dlas
Oleial) B 50) Bn oS w6 oo Ll Ao ladl ol Bia) alfl) (Ko IS5 Lie by g5 B gestl OB Al 5302 LU Db ot
gilaseia) ie g‘\"‘k‘y‘ Ol (29SS wSLall ada L) 9 LS, s c'a: Le A_gjé-f bl L_;T Zx_a}«.%\ PR Y .(L_;cu:o,-‘ﬁ\

84 adULl dlas

Boas oS sl dles aa Yy puiboall milis dlex s Bous) wl) dls

Wby 2 gailly Bassl) Slgir s Oasl) S SIST ol 521y Jale o dole colabll odin sa57y coflods clgl Sie (3gmed) Bondl ook ilis wiss Ao gamall oo
s garal) dgls o)) 2zl syl

BUL A Ol g (JUI a0 578 & (3 84 Wkl oY AU dadl odlel il shat Lad 8-l JUI S0 206 (3 0 ol oY1 Jag

- A3 gll Olati¥) Sy 2ap b pluseinl 3)13Y) 1S e Lgiw 33028

e el ol e 58U Jaas pldsuaby il dldnnd) §)slall Luad) ol pas g b e 354 cau.\ by U @) Lud 9

Gy el el 2 (M) 01b Ganly B 399 pe Jl @y LY el JrT oyl JLrT U gl bl Ls sl 5 abaally 2ailly 8354

e S )

Sl Slghes  18-2
O Jgger o) il LA mile s samal) f)) Jaad) LA wilo ) Raddl) ads )l e 54 Ak ey JoridBClelad e ¢ LY o
Sleladll e o ST of WL 80 B Ul ol Leamsls of LIs1) s lg Lese £ 9UY1 o 3 olollad)l . i) LS olaf iy o)1l aad

oo 19-2

o Lot SISy 2ol 255l Buad) s Lo Lo 5ol QU1 5 A0t 3 Ll AL lebly AW b sllally AW Slsgrh) ol o)l o2
B il 3 bsllall Bygdy Slasmll 33E 0 o o) ol s Lgnsus



pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

cldall 4l &S5

(33902 dols APl 3S,4)

su- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 051531 ¢ WS

wedl sy 20-2
Py Al wgedd el 3t ) (it
ool degastl AL Bl ) Bl
O]) A gl slasuly Bed) PO 550l sl ) (3 ST synd Auall W 2ol IO 2l slall vgued) ) A egdld e
N (CINE

Aaisl) alasd! Bkl v Ol laeW) pe (3 35l Bl el 2y ad (3 sl BB Y a2l ol ag) Jus

Yhrongsirow  21-2

2020 2021
Sl Sl
SIS ATl s 32l
dlalall AU 4Jls 34250
3,976,342 3,738,610 B &yyld e
A aude syl
2,133,085 2,507,737 (pysedd Badie labsg Ledie ae il Ciyjlall slizaly)
15,924 - B old Olgr oo Bt Wl
461,245 546,452 Bl sy Bl 3 A&
6,586,596 6,792,799
QU S A e Sy gllal
alakell 2SI 4l b gllas
475,203 521,802 s el
2,965,670 2,817,626 LPe
2,894,107 2,557,140 asls ayld e
&1 Al sl
240,571 125,977 (Mos oo dndie labdg eplud) SULEs L)
6,575,551 6,022,545

al,bu&\ s (3)

WU bl Julee1-3
B el b2y oSl bsd bl S 3 L) Gedl 3 oL b bl sds eiany (Eblad Gos ik Al bk degadl o oaz
igner halls of Slagrge 1] L) 6l o ) bl abme 8 degastl O) 8lgd) bty OLsY! blzty (Wbl dagdlly 2id) colisaal)

L33 ) ) sl W el e Jasdl L ) (2 e eyl bl 5] maly S 506 s




pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

cldall 1 &S5

(83942 Aals iPluns iS55)

su- bl AU gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 ¢ WS

Byl bl g
COlasll s bl -
Jisd bl 0B U SV Vel Blie ol 33,30 el Gpo aee O) L gyedly SV Yoily 33,1 Lol st degestl SMalan plans O]

Ay g Olaal)

(s JSm Lxdln 3 Al e 2l (Sgin o U S 3 bkl ) Ogie mog IS a0l b2 e 311 i
SV Vel 53,31 Hluadl wdlall ame 0555 O Je 3SR o) Loy
TP I RE 2

Leiad die sl Laledl o) 2l (3 5,00 sl Slgb Loty 3151 258 ¢ gyl et Lo Ll

A 3 WS (3 gyed) 3o jlanl bl e gl (o ai sl Jeud) el

2020 Jo¥ 05531 3 LS 2021 JsV 05531 g LS

EN[IURCHPIN VPN LU ol gl ERIIURCAPNIE EW(IURCHEPEAY

Sl Sl Sl Sl
2,132,976 1,025,974 1,605,111 1,727,995 o

thismd e 3 iz Slpaal) (S S Yaly 33,91 kel G9) kel Sheall el LS obsT Jgadl s

) oy S Y ot el e 3 8505
Sl Sl 7.
2021
AEYE TN
86,400 1,727,995 5 e
S gllall
(80,256) 1,605,111 5 a5
6,144 3,333,106
2020
CAEYE PN
58,901 1,025,974 5 % /
S gllal
(122,453) 2,132,976 5 %
(63,552) 3,158,950

BlaYl b me oMol QW1 S s A gl e G oY1 5T O




pwe Nutrtdar $asJijia

cldall 1 &S5

(33902 dols APl 4S,4)

su- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 & WS

s\l dagdllg gkl @A) BN jlawl b2 -

il 50U el bl desadl (o8 pie 506 aw o 5ol (o 3ll Of . 2gdl o asil a3l el osak dsgadl axlg gl bl 0
Al dagil B Hlewl blsd degastl o5 L a3 lb o e 8 Ll cpuad)

B s (i [ady Sy ~ L) e QW S Olaasb paiy 20 Al Agr 3lel & Ll 50T (593 (Ko W el bl Lo B8 gasb) 005
A6 Jad g bl e L) 1 ol ) o Rs Ry

;&_w&gaﬁ@wwwv@&;‘wpw‘&s&zu

) gy e Y L) s (3 8oL

e /.
2021
(33,394) 1 s
2020
(34,408) 1 sl s

BVl Ko m il gy o Y i U 05w codhel Juall ek W el plig] - 3
Oyl bl <
e & AU Sl e Lo degostl Lalas o5 Y1 2l o)y merg Bylond) allly sl ) dB (3 0LV bl wad ) AW Slsgrsll o

(,la‘.ﬂ Jiw Aazed) OlasV) C2ods 430 ) b denge ) OVl b a5 2l Al s doll dulow G gast) (g cile A5l 300

tkh WSV 051531 (3 LU LWl Caradlly sl (sbadd) sl LU Joudd cpn

2020 2021 alasYl Cagad
s s
8,612 24,494 BB éw.ﬁt )
185,589 390,813 BB+ i o) W) Al Sl
- 1,481 Caa elly 0l el
252,642 115,478 Ba2 A el

446,843 532,266




pwe Nutrtdar $asJijia

ARG R (Y3

(33902 dols APl 4S,4)

sl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 & WS

Wyl 2 2

Joiv U degemnll Buadl Ao bl addnd) ldgd) 5lsY) Calig et Ol WS e o peis BTG e @Y deendl bl 515 e
" Byl el ol el s S (3 Ly aadly oY) o g

A Il Gl V) )b e 2l JW S AG sln LS R ol ] (Bga2 1) A8 el LU S gllal) o5l Joud 0]

AW el e saer pb eadl 0T o il Bao)TTes 12 s aiali 500, Y1 sl

i e ST By e e
Jles s
2021 ¥ 05531 § WS
- 2,557,140 als dpld b
- 125,977 T asls sao)f
- 521,802 s 2l
- 2,817,626 P
2020 Js¥ 05531 & LS
- 2,894,107 ls ald ad
- 240,571 i as sawf
- 475,203 >
156,795 2,820,220 23

JUI oy bz aylst  2-3

GG i U es & W W) e i Jo ity eplncl Tl 332 L JereV) S degest) 5,05 e BLadl ga JUI L) 5)1s) e dsgestl Cus O
AW

I o Ol Bloo Olaz] wnig (JW W) 600 Jo 0l (3lo oy Bl o Oloi] o E5 gl B 2310 I3 0 JWI ) 2318 Aogasd) 05
b JU ) ggast Wl sl QU S 2036 (3 e 9o WS el sldy Banall (3 il o LIl @t Siidly (20 3 aas iy (29 3 £ 5at o
sl AU S A (3 e 08 WS 0! Lo ) &SN i BLo] I e b

th WSl d il

2020 2021

Jles Jles
3,440,873 3,339,428 23l g sz
(461,245) (546,452) ol sy Godha (3 A2
2,979,628 2,792,976 /:.d\ 3l
6,272,813 6,533,221 AL G g sas
9,252 441 9,326,197 JU ) gses
%32,2 %29,9 Lol A

Uswl ol puiy 3-3
Al Lgzad ple I 5onnd ) AW bgllally s gaglld B8l Al )\




pwe Nutrtdar $asJijia

ARG R E (Y3

(85942 Aals iPluns iS55)

su- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 051531 ¢ WS

LAY O3 Gl Olslger Y1y O plid) (4)

I Toliza) Wgins W1 iz &) 2l a1 by 5 (3 s 5T Lelgeg alad) 35 1) dines @) sl lalgan Vg il Tatos Lo Gogastl (o 2

sl oy Lol

W &) ololiVly wlpuadl L alall ol ddedll sl gglus L 126 Lgznedey 24U anlsd) ol il O . Lzl lat Lol bly Sl slisl issast] ool
fosk LS o masldl) W 2t I3 obslblly Slsgrgeld ) i) e Laer S iy 387 bl

Idgs Agle! Jlws joe2
ods noy 3 SN e gasd) asrnd L andsl) 3Lkt Vg ) (3 el bl S Lol 1) dined 3 ol dadl) plid) Slasez Of
A 8 IS )b 3 bl il () BloYU A Gl O by anlad) 8 J) Ialasl 2l 3 2LV Olud wsall spady wlol)

g o
@) asgest) bliy dilate WlbluaVly walal) 0 1S gy )l iyl 2a2 o 558 Wlalgar) oy U5 06 Wby 5l iy ) degat) nad
Tl COST13] L aplle BiLo) i ST L ol o Bl sl ) 8 Sbsllas DU Resadl o 3u2 1d L Ay all Lad 0 3
Lyl ada s i Sl @ i dg e Jg byl 06 Ll & 2 UL e calef a2l asledl




pPpwcC < i .
Nutridar Aasljla
RCIRIE ()
(83942 dole dPluws Z\i,.a)
su- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 0p5°31
Slirey Olissg o (5)
Bl okl Sligensd 35 Slisag YT
g 3o TN syl G gl S Ahay Sle =N

)L:\i: )L:\ié )L:\ié )L'.‘.‘.é )L'.‘.‘.é )L.".g‘b )L.".g‘b )\..'.g'b 2021
L
058 o 3 LS as )l
10,194,069 497,287 23250 141,205 186,677 5,125,935 4,002,504 217,211 au
82,492 554 - - - 64,359 17,579 - bl
051531 3 LS ww)
10,276,561 497,841 23250 141,205 186,677 5,190,294 4,020,083 217,211 Ja¥)
ST gty
055 Ul 3 LS as )l
7,123,437 91,719 22 371 73,554 168,417 4,874,871 1,892 505 = au
249,766 45,178 879 15,468 6,726 56,800 124,715 - gzl 3 nne
051531 3 LS ww)
7,373,203 136,897 23,250 89,022 175,143 4,931,671 2,017,220 - JaYi
R Lol Bl
st’\ 033531 ‘:9
2,903,358 360,944 - 52,183 11,534 258,623 2,002,863 217,211 2021

/




pwc < .I .
Nutridar ciaslljla
RCIRIE ()
(83942 dals APluns &S ,0)
su- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 JoY¥1 0p1531
B bl obewd 351 Sldasg YT

£ 3o FRCER Byean Syl gl SUly  rlay Sl Lol
)\-&ib )\-Qﬁ )LU_) )\.Zg} )L’u.l} )\.U_‘) )Ldb )\.U_‘) 2020
L
058 ol 3 LS as )l
10,157,276 496,276~ 23,250 141,205 186,677 5,101,076 3,991,581 217,211 ]
52,493 1,011 - - - 40,559 10,923 - <Uls)
(15,700) - - - - (15,700) - - slezay
051531 3 LS a)
10,194,069 497,287 23,250 141,205 186,677 5,125,935 4,002,504 217,211 JsY
STRA S¥gaal
058l 3 LS sl
6,844,331 46,656 17,721 47,034 160,740 4,825,599 1,746,581 - ]
280,483 45,063 4,650 26,520 7,677 50,649 145,924 - gVl oy iz
(1,377) - - - - (1,377) - - Sslezay
05531 3 LS uo)
7,123,437 91,719 22,371 73,554 168,417 4,874,871 1,892,505 - JsYI
LW Al Bl
st’\ O}Jlf31 ‘:9
3,070,632 405,568 879 67,651 18,260 251,064 2,109,999 217,211 2020

/




C - -
pwe Nutrtdar $asJijia
RCI R (Y3
(85542 dole APLuws iS,5)
suo- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 J54 0p5°31
ok S gl B0 g &
2020 2021
Sl Sl
245,578 218,463 (17 zla)) ol aals”
9,479 6,198 (18 pla) wisis g s
25,426 25,105 (19 Fla) 25| Cijlan
280,483 249,766
(s 2020:4,868,454) 2021 43 05531 & L™, 4,911,751 L aSlgand) wlially wladly oSzl 1o cal,
G (6)
2020 2021
sl sl
1,369,382 1,364,735 ity Gl dlge
1,059,586 816,672 sal sl
86,755 43,098 et o el
913 713 a3 sl
5,076 6,295 igles slse
2,521,712 2,231,513
(69,606) (40,204) A iz il w2
2,452,106 2,191,309
WS Aoy Bl e e iSO
2020 2021
s Sl
41,482 69,606 W 0518 ol 3 LS de )
58,123 - il jaesl)
(29,999) (29,402) Al Dl i) ¢ aelia
69,606 40,204 JsV 0515 33 LS )
e WYIE 0 (7)
2020 2021
S Sl /
1,994,326 1,910,792 B2 Slas b
2,591,189 2,431,311 Gyl Slan oed
4,585,515 4,342,103
(609,173) (603,493) inbgne A5lat] flus jea2
3,976,342 3,738,610




pwec < .I : s
Nutridar ciaslljla
RCI R (Y3
(33942 dnle APlLus iS))
sl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Js¥ 05531 & WS
th LS o et ilad) Slus a2y e S Lol O]
2020 2021
Jles Jles
601,741 609,173 W 098 Ul 3 LS o)
30,000 - il u.a.@;'d-\
(22,568) (5,680) LU
609,173 603,493 Jo¥1 055731 3 LS )
SR b e el a5
RESTM IS RV S R G E LY ORI 5 SUR ]
19 055731 3 LS 2yl o) el g b Lo
Lebead 3 SSal) by dimn ) () Gl 5 a1
e 6 sy 120 120 - 91 90 - 61 60 - 31 30 -1 3 AR
Aoy p - e 90 - ¢ 60 — e 30 - at
sl sl sbes sbas sl sl
4,585,515 1,384,674 117,784 377,242 374,553 2,252,180 2020
4,342,103 1,705,138 111,685 417,598 719,244 1,107,290 2021
Al ol Ol e 2 ST Al Rl ga sl QU S A el OLasY) bk el a3 a0
R RVEXWH| (8)
2020 2021
sles sles
1,760,450 2,065,048 Lol oy SIS
236,796 412,254 el 4,0 LU
46,732 37,538 2ypeld dodie labs
98,852 1,821 B b
35,190 25,254 iy aod
82,059 64,086 Loin 2o b Lijlas
1,797 3,358 Sl
2,261,876 2,609,359




pwe Nutrtdar il Jla

Sl 3 8538

(83942 dnls Alluns IS,5)

sl LI 181 g L)
2021 Js¥1 os8 31

Sl slg Gatnall & Ui (9)

2020 2021
Jles Jles
7,197 7,197 Boinal) (3 i
454,048 539,255 Hodl Gl iyl bl
461,245 546,452
Lk b sl Bl Sl 2 slae] (oW 4S8 Ly a1 i
2020 2021
B s
461,245 546,452 Bl ol o)y uis
(475,203) (521,802) (13 cLay) s> Sy 15
(13,958) 24,650

JaW 0531 3 LS am gl el s 2 s Lag 11,615,912 ) levie s 11,615,912 ¢ sl & xSy 4 70l 357 Sl iy

WS - (10)

2020, 2021

Ssler! bl

ok 13) gl il Vi B Sy Ayl 1 ol B 2l oy (Lo n 710 Jtagy 33,1 SIS 056 pS-Y Wity (Gl V1 bl V1 wlasi
Ll e ) BB 28 sry 1520 ey s )l W Bl Y s,

S| bl
AL e aisl) BB gae 720 e agp Y sy Llet] (0 dpn L - AN e dbd L i s e



pwc Nutrtdar $asl s

RCIRIE ()

(83942 dals APluns &S ,0)

su- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Jo¥ 0g1531

23 (A1)
S il 3 58 ()
2020 2021
sl Sl
145,450 - Jo Yt 15 sy
283,200 133,950 S8 iy 25 g e Jgdl o
428,650 133,950

Janey 5Lz 400,000 2eds spaUH Slomal) gogtme el olias] g9 50 bisad ) Spdt sl an jadline 53 23U wdsn 2018 0T 30 pyle 1520 s
LS 28 e 15800 s 135 2019 Lls 28 sl Jo¥1 bl i Skt (565 Joed 36 gt o 30 s siy 17,75 iy digin s
20271 2 D=

st o2 A sde 13,75 i g 556 Jeny jlus 421,450 aei addt Syt sl s ailine o3 230 i 2019 Jobt 17 sl 35201 culs
2019 gl 05517 sl JoW ladl) ot Skt (5,85 a3 36

e b B3dse 233 ()
s QU Jgdt sl BBk Wslazely WLt bisf s S5y A1 ol e Lpptd 83l 20,3 syde dyonsy degestl s (2021 ol I3
LY Lebghay (29)d)

2020 JyV1 051531 2021 g4 0s1531
Jredl &Ll Jredl &L Tl il dlasdl sl e
s sl sl
; 3L els + eal 65 Al
195,684 485,075 1,063,500 ol Yy %2 i
130,000 - 700,000 @l sl 1.8.625 A el
105,545 67,160 354,500 Sopl Yy %3.75 ERIPAUE WY I WV LU U
2,105,791 2,131,441 3,545,000 Sopl Yy %3.75 EIPAUE WM - WV LU U

2,537,020 2,683,676 5,663,000

s 85l jLas OF ¢ (LIBOR) 0ad & 85l 0y (29,8l 365U e blas g (('FCA") samdliasial) (3 QW1 Sebidl aeaeilel (2017 542 3
2023 ple axy i gr

AU leoY zay 8 Rl Ly desemall I bl 5yl) dodlinl Lo e an (5 S

S aylall SVl UL e e e kel QU1 Ol Al lladly () s Ao gedl oo

G 2, el e a3l OF o iamsl U1 103 e (gasm b ead) 6 OF o ol Lmad )l AU o il all aadll o) *
A 21V Jaes szl L g il olisad) () gl o o g Al dslall il s U Bgud) oY re




C - -
pwe Nutrtdar $asJijia
sliadl 18 iS4
(83942 ol APl iS,d)
Suomght &I @il g L)
2021 Js¥ 0531
Sk (12
2020 J¥1ogs5 31 2021 4o 0s531
Jradl AL oo i) ) &L Tl k) Aesl RG] RPN
sles Jles Jles sles
475,203 531,750 521,802 531,750 Sl ¥ /4.25 W gyl Ll
Wyl o3 (13)
2020 2021
BN sl
421,020 411,098 Bkt asls el
2,473,087 2,146,042 Bl &8I el
2,894,107 2,557,140
sl sley  (14)
2020 2021
Sl sk
39,524 69,679 Sas oo Ladis Slabs
115,909 37,670 Liets City)lis
80,000 43,000 Al olanz
44,662 45,307 Fonib gall ens L8 ayen o2
35,571 35,571 el UL
315,666 231,227

A& 3 3aB LUl plY AU Al WLl o pldY) ad ang Reddl Slgie Ll e (gand) Gandl (3 nibgall add) RS g5 SBISG Ol oz
i S Olii Jo 55 Jies pltsinbg il ddinad) §)slal) Rl o) vas gk oo 5542 céL;L\ bl W sl ad s oW sg
LN ST o) ST U gl Ll s sid gl aleally apally 8353 2L

2020 2021
sk sles
59,050 44,662
39,099 6,977
(53,487) (6,332)
44,662 45,307

ik LS o Jamesll e Oleal el 0

s 5 ) i e 3580 U Gabsll Jas 5] et B ST s gl LI, -
Dlg 5 e 37 Cabsl) fas 13 Bads diw S s gd Sl -

gk WS 2 B B8 a8 Gaez Je i 0]

/

AW 058 Jol @ LSTuew))

RN R U0 R
(e Bady WU Load) ST k)
Bl 5l g sl

JsV 051531 3 LS )



WwW«C < .
p Nutrtdar il JIa
sliadl y1s iS4
(83942 ol APl iS,d)
Suomgh &I @1l g Sl
2021 Jo¥1 05531
tb L e e )l Lol Y1 06 aylaY) (s
2020 2021 ”
/. /.
4.6 4.6 k! e
0 0 ol l (3 8L S
sSoall s 3580l o S3IY (15)
2020 2021
ol sles
ome Sy & - Y by
6,261,433 5,297,184 42 Slags
6,573,109 6,227,291 iyl Ol
12,834,542 11,523,475 Sl Lo
(468,703) (258,977) 3y My lagadl
12,365,839 11,264,498 Sledl 3l
ol s (16)
tk L e il s ez,
2020 2021 "
Sl Jles
1,032,844 1,369,382 S O Il 8 LS ity &yl slye
7,734,326 7,057,204 sty gl Sy St
8,767,170 8,426,586 Jlaxied s 235y 2 31ga
(1,369,382) (1,364,735 ) (7 o) Jo¥1 055 31 3 LSy 25 1y
7,397,788 7,061,851 Y1 3 Bt G5y 3l sl
S iyl
854,829 796,910 cadgll Ulpay ool s,
245,578 218,463 (5 b)) Slimey < Ltiny ASlat Slge
59,560 60,289 iy 2y olay el g8
88,441 74,240 5ala p olye
33,646 31,056 eall el
109,511 80,417 Bl
45,970 62,380 / iyp2 slge
36,167 36,450 &
1,473,702 1,360,205
8,871,490 8,422 056 Y ddS 502
1,319,403 1,146,341 QW Ol Jol (3 S — madl Ay 55l sl
(1,146,341) (859,770) (7 o)) I 05 31 3 LS — mrad) a3y 330l Gsl
173,062 286,571
9,044,552 8,708,627 P Eptity




pwc

Nutrtdar $asli Jla

ARG RIE ()

(83942 dols APluns &S ,0)

gl aJ) o) Je= wl-lay
2021 Js¥1 09531

2020 2021
Slus Sl
1,294,260 755,776
510,779 346,078
94,892 103,554
9,479 6,198
227,528 35,179
6,716 16,865
213 76
2,143,867 1,263,726
2020 2021
o s
650,820 625,195
576 2,931
32,250 58,324
25,426 25,105
293 3,022
22,505 37,164
1,175 303
3,232 7,251
33,814 51,386
770,091 810,681
2020 2021
s s
(28,655) (37,317)
39,270 23,911
10,615 (13,406)

Py g e (17)

AT il Cadbse S
OMelg dyles

it ol

(5 la)) oSS!
1S iyl

iy A

eyl

iyl dyles  (18)

s lny (nibss Ll
MNaLy i

dige P

(5 glal) e
oSTRs)

wlela| Cayylae

ailag Ly

o

JBdlig,e  (19)

SPOEUEREN (PR ENT wu?w\ Jedhag,o ik

) sl 2y, 2 o9
Ao Aoy S3g2ge

Bl g all o5l (29,al)




pwe Nutrtdar il Jla

Sl 3 8538

(83942 dnls Alluns IS,5)

sl LI 181 g L)
2021 Joi 05531

2020 2021

BN BN
69,094 273,814 ) )
110,000 (66,499) Lo Upda pé Cijlias
179,094 207,315 ) )
%17 %18 i ) ag )
28,655 37,317 il s 4y,
(39,270) (23,911) el FU)f e gmadl i)

(10,615) 13,406
- %6 dadl) 4y ) Ao
ok WS o gl agall Slasesll e aS 0]

2020 2021

ol Sl
674,719 685,334 a3y 3 A
39,270 23911 adl s Ll
(28,655) (37,317) Ll s
685,334 671,928 Jo¥ 05531 3 LS )

i 8Yais 2019 2l (38) o) sl a0 0 Wity sl 2,0 Sl ¢
sl AW (S o )b g AN Bl Sl B g sl Ay 3505 o5 g 2020 2 2017 2 e 0 13 s £
2016 w1 s ag o 3505 e a6 anllE s iSa) clas

o1 2y 28lr i 5 (%16 :2020) 2021 Rl %1 7l Jios a2




pwec

Nutrtdar $asl s

RCIRIE ()

(83942 dals APluns &S ,0)

su- bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 Jo¥ 0g1531

Bole b Slgr pe Bls (20)

tigkaadly 2JU SN SEN 3 ade pla B an)le o 2T G LIL (Sl e 5l B 0SS Lt 1M oS SlenS SILLYI e

2020 2021
Jles Jles
42257 28,855

T aaas OIS ay Wl ddandl )5y slasly jlama Yy deed] clodl s aSOW 3 all Bl wld wlgd) fais

BY) ae e it by e sl 3Me 0l3 Sl m &) Ol o3

@Y 13 J\Jbi o o yleas

(OlezzoVlg dpal) = clgdl ls 4S25) Sleds Ju CBgjuzn

055 31) 2021 Jg¥1 098 3T (3 agad aedd Jlos 182,348 ¢ pe2 Lo asiall LWl bt 51531 wililly TSy (ol )l il @

2020 2021 B b
sles sl
15,924 - A
2,980,512 2,980,512 iaas aSE
(2,980,512) (2,980,512)
15,924 -
- - f‘Y\ ECYRA]
2020 2021
Sl Sl
79,709 260,408
11,615,912 11,615,912
JL"P/J“H )L;gs/u,dé
0.007 0.022

(s 191.489 :2020

reMlall e W B ol Sl sk VI L Lo

@M C1d Uilgr e A 8\..6
DlezzaVlg deacald —clall 1> aS7a

Aid—gladdl ls asis
Ll flus ewz

e O3 Olgr () At JLe
ez Wly Lozl —glalll s 4575

Bl gy o Bty Bl 0 gl L (21)

)

CENAIY SIESI (U (Y

) gy oo aisdlly Bl gl A




PwWC +ri i *
Nutridar cdasJl jla
cldall 1 &S5
(83942 dols APluns &S,0)
sum bl ALY gl Jg Lz
2021 J5¥ 0e531
ezt OLIEY (22)
tk L 0 iy oolae W) blad) e Tlas OF Sl n Sl AW S0l el degadl e
2020 2021
sl sl
898,053 37,793 s
534,038 - Ldizews lslaze!
1,432,091 37,793
gladl Slaglas (23
osh LS laall LA aisdl IMs e 2l Beged) B3] 18 e Wlowtal oz 31 )l by lelladll 3 ox
12021 Jo¥1 051831 3 il il
@ REAISE
g L oy Sl
ol sl ol Jbes
11,264,498 1,809,369 1,719,065 7,736,064 Sl
(8,708,627) (1,514,734) (1,505,193) (5,688,700) gl 2l
2,555,871 294.635 213,872 2.047.364 ) ey
18 Slaglas
249,766 40,118 38,117 171,531 SHgaa
164,568 26,433 25,115 113,020 sk S
12020 Js¥1 09531 3 4l 4l
Sl Pl S
e Ly oy Sl,alls
b b ol ol
12,365,839 1,667,615 2,149,595 3,548,629 Slagll
9,044,552) (1,450,961) (1,602,705) (5,990,886) ’ Sl aals”
3,321,287 216,654 546,890 2,557,743 = del
16 1 Olaglas
280,483 37,825 48,757 193,901 S gaal
183,561 24,754 31,909 126,898 Jesk IS







Nutrtdar

RETS| JIa

Nutridar Plc. Co.

The 27t
Annual Report

of the Board of Directors and the consolidated
financial statements for the year ending on
December 31, 2021




-Hussein

( King of The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan )

(GroablaJl duin)Vl dAloollcllo)

:
M_.
E
.Iw.
!

HM King Abdullah 11 bin Al




oWl alllare (O Qwnl poll gow
( droublall dpinjll dAlooll aac HJg)
HRH Prince Al Hussein bin Abdullah I

( Crown Prince of Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan )



N oo 5 = =
Nutridar il s

Nutridar Plc. Co.

The 27™" Annual Report
Of the Board of Directors
And the consolidated financial statements

for the year ending on December
31/12/2021




Nutrtdar 8asJl s

Board of Directors

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Pharmacist Al-Mouthana Nabih Al-Nabulsi

Vice Chairman of Board of Directors
Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company\ Pharmacist Osama Yaish

Members
Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company\ It is represented
Pharmacist Abedl-Rahim Nizar Jardaneh
Engineer Mohannad Akram Jerab
Dr. Hassan Mohammad Saad/ Resigned at 25/03/2021

Dr.Qasem Said Al Zoubi /From 25/03/2021 & Resigned at 13/07/2021

Mr. Firas Ali Shatnawi/ From 13/07/2021 & Resigned at 08/11/2021

Mr. Osama Munir Fattaleh/ From 08/11/2021

Account auditors
Price Waterhouse Coopers “Jordan”




tdar il jis

Chairman of the Board of Directors Speech

Dear respected brother shareholders,
Peace, mercy and blessings of Allah be upon you,

On my own behalf and on behalf of my colleague Board members, I am pleased to welcome
you to the 27" meeting of the General Assembly of Nurtidar Public Shareholding Company
and to place before you the Company’s annual report and the consolidated financial statements
for the financial year ending on 31/12/2021.

Over the past years, the Company enhanced its practices in all areas despite all exceptional
circumstances it faced and continued to do so during 2021, where the Company’s Board of
Directors closely followed precautionary measures to reduce the repercussions of Coronavirus
and its impact on the Company’s business. The Company also took precautionary measures to
protect shareholders and stakeholders.

The net sales for the year 2021 amounted to 11,264,000 million Jordanian Dinars, compared to
12,365,000 million Dinars for 2020, a decrease of 9%, while the profits increased from
79,709.00 Jordanian Dinars for 2020 to 260,408.00 Jordanian Dinars in 2021.

This crisis, which affected the economies of the world as a whole, during which we also
witnessed an unprecedented rise in the prices of raw materials, burdened many companies, but
at the same time, it confirmed that Nurtidar, thanks to its staff and expertise, has flexibility that
adapts to all circumstances, as we worked at the same level as usual by overcoming obstacles
and finding appropriate solutions. We do not deny that we faced difficult times that affected
the level of achieving the desired goals, but we worked according to well-thought-out strategies
and specific goals, which achieved continuity of the Company's activities in a smooth and
effective manner throughout the year.

The Company will continue to work on achieving its strategic plans which aim to strengthen
its position locally and regionally and develop its products to keep pace with the Company's
future aspirations.

In conclusion, I would like to extend my sincere thanks and appreciation to my fellow Board
members, members of the executive management and our employees for their tireless and
innovative efforts for their contribution to achieving effective performance during 2021 to
enhance the Company’s position.

I also would like to thank the honorable General Assembly and all distinguished shareholders
for their continuous support and precious trust.

We ask Allah, the Almighty to achieve more successes in the coming years and to successfully
deal with all challenges facing us to achieve the Company’s goals and future aspirations
towards further progress and prosperity and to reach our desired level of ambition to serve our

beloved Kingdom.
Allah is the Arbiter of Success. J
Al-Mouthana Nabih Al-Nabulsi

Sl
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Board of Directors Report

1. The Company's main activities:
Nutridar PLC activity is restricted in the production and marketing of infant and baby
formula, baby food, baby tea, and baby vitamins. Nutridar PLC produces its products
under different brands: "Sahha", "Prima", "BebelLait" and "Formelac."

Geographical location of the Company:

J The Factory: The factory building is located in Na'ur area on a land owned by the
Company, with an area of about eighteen thousand seven hundred six square meters, 20
km from the Capital Amman near Dar Al Dawa Company's factories. The factory
building includes production halls and warehouses for storing raw materials, packing
and packaging materials, and ready-made materials, in addition to the Company's
administrative, financial, technical and other departments.

. Sales and Marketing Department: Located in Amman.

Size of the Company's capital investment: The volume of capital investment
amounted to about (11.615.912 Jordanian Dinars).

Number of employees: The number of the Company's employees reached 116
employees as of December 31, 2021, distributed as follows:

. Factory: The number of its employees reached 93 employees.
o Sales and Marketing Department: The number of its employees reached 23
employees.

2.  Description of the Company's affiliates, the nature of their business and their fields
of activity:
Nutridar Russia: A Russian-based marketing company. Nutridar PLC holds 70% of its
shares. Its paid-up capital is 1.000.000 Russian Rubles, equivalent to 16.307 Jordanian
Dinars. It imports and distributes baby food. It was established in July 2010. The
company did not carry out any operational or sales operations in 2021.
The company set aside a write-off provision in the value of its investment in the above
subsidiary.
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3. Board of Directors and Senior Management Member
A. Board of Directors members and a biography of each of them

1. Chairman of the Board of Directors: Pharmacist Al-MouthanaNabih Al-Nabulsi, born in
1964. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in pharmacy from the University of Massachusetts, USA in
1986 and a master’s degree in business administration from Northeastern University, USA in 1988.
He is the Vice chairman of Dar Al Dawa Veterinary Medicines Company Board of Directors and
Vice Chairman of Nabih Nabulsi Drug Store Board of Directors. He was appointed a member of
the Company’s Board of Directors on 18/7/2007, then the Vice chairman of the Board on
16/02/2008.

2. Vice Chairman of Board of Directors/ Representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and
Investment Company: Pharmacist Osama Mohammad Murtada Yaish, born in 1963. He is the
Vice Chairman of the Board of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company, Board
member of Petra Drug Store and Vice chairman of the Board of Al Dar Al Urdonieh for Investment
Company.

He was appointed a representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company on
19/12/2018.

3. Member of Board of Directors / Representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment
Company: Pharmacist Abedl-Rahim Nizar Jardaneh, born in 1962. He obtained a bachelor’s
degree in pharmacy from the University of Minnesota, USA in 1984. The Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company until 20/11/2018, Board of
Directors member at Jordan Drug Store Company, and Board of Directors member at the Investment
Bank.

4. Member of the Board of Directors/ Representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and
Investment Company: Engineer Mohannad Akram Jerab, born in 1978. He is Board of Directors
member at Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company, Board of Directors member at Al
Jazeera Sudanese Jordanian Bank, Vice chairman of the Board of Directors of the Arab Hotels
Company (Millennium) and an executive member of it in Palestine, Board of Directors member at
Jerusalem Real Estate Company - Palestine, Board of Directors member and Vice-chairman of the
Board of Trustees of the Arab Company for Science and Culture (Qassioun University / Syria).

He was appointed as a representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company on
19/12/2018.

5. *Member of the Board of Directors/ Representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and
Investment Company: Dr. Hassan Mohammad Saad, born in 1961. Member of the Board of
Directors of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company, a doctor in the Social Security
Corporation since 1993 and holds a special degree.

He was appointed as a representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company on
19/12/2018.

6.* Member of the Board of Directors/ Representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and
Investment Company: Dr. Qasem Said Al Zoubi, born in 1961, He obtained a doctorate in
Economics From Loughborough University - England, Member of the Board of Directors of Dar Al
Dawa Development and Investment Company, manager of National information center.

He was appointed as a representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company on
25/03/2021.

7.%* Member of the Board of Directors/ Representative of Dar Al Dawa DevelopMéht and
Investment Company: Mr. Firas Ali Shatnawi, born in 1968, He obtained a bachelor’s &
master’s degree in Environmental health and occupational safety, member of the Board of Directors
of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company.

He was appointed as a representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company on
13/07/2021.
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8.** Member of the Board of Directors/ Representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and
Investment Company: Mr. Osama Munir Fattaleh, born in 1966, He obtained a bachelor’s
degree in computer science, member of the Board of Directors of Dar Al Dawa Development and
Investment Company, member of the Board of Directors of Jordan Post Company.

He was appointed as a representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company on
08/11/2021.

*Dr. Hassan Saad resigned at 25/03/2021, Dr. Qasem Al Zoubi resigned at 13/07/2021, and Mr. Firas Shatnawi
resigned at 08/11/2021.

** Mr. Osama Fattaleh appointed as a representative of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company on
08/11/2021.

B.Names and ranks of the Senior Management and a biography of each of them.

1. General Manager: Engineer Haidar Zubaidi, born in 1977. He obtained a Bachelor's
degree in Chemical Engineering from the University of Surrey in Britain and a Master's
degree in Chemical Engineering from McGill University in Canada. He has more than
nineteen years of experience in managing industrial companies. He was appointed in the
Company on 2/7/2013.

2. *Financial Manager: Mr. Wafiq Omar Wafiq Al-Salem, born in 1967. He obtained a
bachelor’s degree in accounting from the University of Pune in India in 1989. He holds a
master’s degree from the Arab Academy of Financial and Banking Sciences. He has more

than twenty vears of experience in the field of financial management. He was appointed in
the company on 19/4/2016.

*Financial Manager Mr. Wafiq Al Salem resigned at 10/06/2021.

4. Names of significant shareholders and number of shares held by each of them:

No. of Ratio No. of Ratio
Shareholder's name | Shares in to Shares in to Nationality
2021 capital 2020 capital

DarAl Dawa Development

and Investment Company 10.503.246 | %90.42 | 10.503.246 | %90.42 Jordanian

5. The competitive position of the Company:
e Sector of its activity:
The Company managed to maintain its competitive edge in many of the markets where it
operates. It ranked second in the Jordanian market in terms of the number of sold units
according to the global statistics of the Institute of Mathematical Statistics (IMS) among the
largest international companies in this field. The Company is currently selling its products
in 12 foreign markets and it works on finding clients in new markets according to the
approved business model.
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° Its main markets: Local market & Levant.
° Its market share:

Description Transaction ration of total sales
Local sales 45%
Exporting sales 55%

6. Degree of dependence on specific suppliers or key clients locally and externally.
Suppliers / or key clients:

No. | Supplier Transaction ratio of total purchase
1 Isingy Company — France 55%
2 SAPIN — Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 11%

7. Governmental protection or the privileges enjoyed by the Company or any of its
products under laws, regulations ... etc..
There is no government protection or privileges enjoyed by the Company or any of its
products under laws and regulations ... etc.

8.  Patents or preferential rights:
There are no patents or preferential rights obtained by the Company.

9. Decisions issued by the government, international organizations, or others having
material impact on the Company's business, products, or competitiveness:
There are no decisions issued by the government, international organizations or others
having material impact on the Company's work, products, or competitiveness.

*Application of international quality standards in the Company:

The Company applies international quality standards and constantly looks for excellence
through creativity and innovation to provide products in conformity with the highest
international standards and specifications. The Company also seeks to achieve success
and customer satisfaction by providing unique products. This could be achieved through
sincere cooperation between all parties and the involvement of employees. By complying
with the stringent requirements of the Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP), hazard
analysis & critical control points (HACCP), and state of the art management, planning
and control systems.

We at Nutridar PLC Company work with great determination and creativity to develop
and improve our systems to achieve strategic plans and maintain the core values of the

company.



N,

Nutridar Sasli Jla

i - |<';*_’J’f-l S K

&

The company holds the following certificates:

Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP) certificate.

ISO 9001: 2015 Quality Management Certificate.

Hazard Analysis & Critical Control Points (HACCP) Certificate.

Food Safety Management Systems Certificate ISO 22000: 2005.

A recognition and appreciation letter for the Company's application of the
requirements of the ISO 26000 social responsibility specification requirements ISO
26000.

SNk W =

10.  Human Resources:

. The Company attaches utmost importance to human resources' training and development,
believing that the human element is the main engine of the Company's resources,
especially when it has quality skills and knowledge capabilities commensurate with the
nature of the Company's business. Therefore, training is a process of effective impact on
the human factor productivity, and it is necessary to maintain a highly efficient workforce,
as it raises the level of skills, helps to instill confidence of the employees and improves
the quality of work.

e The Company provides health insurance for all employees and their families with first-
class benefits, and the insurance contract is renewed annually with the King Hussein
Cancer Center.

e The Company dedicates a day to donate blood in cooperation with the blood bank, in order
to help patients in need and cancer patients.

e The Company is keen to develop public safety and occupational health systems, which
will positively reflected on the employees and the Company in terms of reducing accidents
and injuries and deepening the culture of public safety among employees.

e The Company is keen to raise the health level of its employees by performing annual
periodic medical examinations within the Company, which will positively reflected on the
production process.
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e The organizational structure of the Company.

Board of Directors

Managing Director

Managing
Director Office

Shareholders

Technical T Qualit HR & Finance Sales &
Operations Y Administration Marketing
| |
[ I I ] [ [ ]
. Engineering .
Planning & Production & R&D Export Sales B.usmess Marketing
Supply Chain Mai Unit- Jordan
aintenance

e Number of company employees and their qualifications.

Academic qualification N“mbienr f(fr";l“;gl"yees Ni‘:l“g)’f:igfl‘;n“g’r'l‘(’g;es
Master 3 -
Bachelor 47 4
Diploma 13 -
General secondary education certificate 46 1
Vocational training center 7 1
Total number of employees 116 6




e Qualification and training programs for Company employees:

Training Courses

Accounting and Finance for Non-Financial Managers
Advanced Microsoft Excel

Business Etiquette and Professionalism

Business Writing Skills

Career path planning & the impact on the employees satisfaction
Communication Skills

Diploma in HR

Effective communication & Sales Techniques
English Language

Global Advisory Program on Personal Protective Equipment
GLP

Hazard Analysis

Hazard recognition & risk assessment

Project Management

1S022000:2018

ISO9001 Quality Management System

Leadership & Managerial Skills

Manufacturing Strategy

Marketing Management

Microbiology Testing

Microsoft Outlook

MS Power Point

Nitrogen/ Protein Determination

PESTLE Analysis

Presentation Skills

Preventive Maintenance

GMP, HACCP and IS022000

Root cause analysis 8D masterclass

Sales & Negotiation Skills

Supervising Others

Supply Chain Management Diploma

SWOT Analysis

The Elements of Entrepreneurial Success
Understanding cost of quality and TQM tools
Warehouse Management

Land , Air and sea Freight

Occupational Safety Program

Chemical Process Safety Virtual Conference
Designing Organizational Structures as a Completive Advantage
Application of Photovoltaic Systems in Industry

N

11. The risks the Company may be exposed to.

. Any changes in customs laws and regulations in the exporting countries may negatively
affect the Company's export sales.

. The political and security situation in the region negatively affects the Company's export
sales.

. Fluctuations in the exchange rate of the Euro to the Dinar.
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12. A. Achievements of the Company during the financial year:
. Applying the business model and sales policy approved by the BOD, in addition to
automating many of the Company's vital departments.
. The Company's challenge to all difficulties that occurred in 2021 due to the outbreak of
the Covid Pandemic.
B. Significant events that happened to the company.
There are no significant events occurred to the Company during the financial year.

13. The financial impact of non-recurring operations occurred during the financial year
and do not fall within the main activity of the Company.
There is no financial impact of non-recurring operations occurred during the financial
year and do not fall within the main activity of the Company.

14. The time series of realized profits or losses, dividends, net shareholders' equity, and
securities prices

. e 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Description JD JD JD JD JD
Realized profits (losses) 260,408 79.709 21.611 253.262 310.299
Distributed profits None None None None None
Net shareholders' equity 6,533,236 6.272.833 6.193.104 6.171.493 | 8.734.973
Share price at the end of the
vear P 2.23 1.83 1.74 0.50 0.65
15. Analyzing the Company's financial position and the results of its business during the
financial year.
No. Financial ratio 2021 2020
1 Total profit ratio 23% 27%
2 Net profit (loss) ratio 2.3% 0.6%
3 Current ratio 1.48 times 1.41 times
4 Liquidity ratio 1.00 time 1.00 time
5 Stock turnover 3.75 times 3.79 times
6 Accounts receivable turnover 2.92 times 3.19 times
7 Accounts payable turnover 3.20 times 3.38 times
8 Return on equity 4.0% 1.3%
9 Return on investment 2.1% 0.6%
16. Significant future developments and the future plan of the Company for at least one

coming year.

The Company's Management seeks to realize its future vision through the following
goals:

Increase the Company's market share in the local market and foreign markets.

Focusing on entering new markets.

Launching new products in the markets. 4
Develop the human resources, using the latest available technologies, and apggﬁng the
highest professional standards.

17. Audit fees for the financial year.
The fees for the Company’s auditors, Price Waterhouse Coopers, amounted to thirteen
thousand Jordanian dinars only, excluding sales tax. Their work is limited to the usual
annual auditing and they have no other work.
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Board of Directors, their representatives, their posts and nationalities.

A. Number of securities issued by the Company and owned by Board of Director
members and relatives of Board of Directors members.
e A statement of the number of securities owned by natural and legal members of the

No. of No. of Controlled | Controlled
Name Post Nationality shares shares company company
2021 2020 2021 2020
Pharmacist Al-MouthanaNabih Al-Nabulsi | g CRAITARoOf = 1 jorganian | 27.340 | 27340 * *
Pharmacist Osama Mohammad Yaish /
representative of Dar Al Dawa for L Jordanian 24.922 23.978 o &
Development and Investment Company Board of Directors
i -Rahi i Jordanian
Pharmac1st. Abedl-Rahim Nizar Jardaneh / Member 240537 | 196.921 " %
representative of Dar Al Dawa Company
Engineer Mohannad Akram Jerab / Jordanian % "
representative of Dar Al Dawa Company weriber v v
*Dr. Hassan Saad / Representative of Dar Al Member Jordanian 0 0 " N
Dawa Company
** Qasem Said Al Zoubi/ Representative of Member Jordanian 0 0 o *
Dar Al Dawa Company
*%* Mr. Firas Ali Shatnawi/ Representative of Member Jordanian 0 0 « N
Dar Al Dawa Company
***Mr. Osama Munir Fattaleh/ Jordanian % *
Representative of Dar Al Dawa Company lTiE? U U

*Dr. Hassan Saad resigned at 25/03/2021.
**Dr.Qasem Said Al Zoubi appointed on 25/03/2021 & resigned at 13/07/2021, Mr. Firas Ali Shatnawi appointed on 13/07/2021 &
resigned at 08/11/2021.
*#%% Mr. Osama Munir Fattaleh appointed on 08/11/2021.

e Number of securities owned by the relatives of the natural and legal members of the
Board of Directors (wife and minor children) and their nationalities.
There are no securities owned by the relatives of the natural and legal members of the Board
of Directors, knowing that all of them are of the Jordanian nationality.

B. Number of securities issued by the Company and owned by senior management
executives and relatives of senior management executives.

e Number of securities owned by senior management executives, their posts and

nationalities.
No. of | No. of | Controlled | Controlled
Name Post Nationality | shares | shares | companies | companies
2021 2020 2021 2020
Engineer Haidar Fuad Kazem Zubaidi General manager Jordanian 0 0 0 0
*Mr. Wafiq Omar Wafiq Al Salem Financial manager | Jordanian 0 0 0 0

*Mr. Wafiq Al Salem resigned at 10/06/2021

e Number of securities owned by relatives of senior management executives (w1fe and
minor children) and their nationalities. ’,v’
There are no securities owned by relatives of senior management executives, knowing that
all of them are of Jordanian nationality.
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C. Controlled companies.

e Companies controlled by members of the Board of Directors.
Controlled companies

2021
Dar Al Dawa Company Algeria, Jurras -
Algeria, Dar Al Dawa Pharma - Romania,
Al Dar Al Urdonieh for Investment
Company - Jordan, Al Dar Investment
Consulting Company- Jordan, Medi
Pharma - Algeria, Dar Al Dawa - Tunisia.

Controlled companies
2020

Name

Dar Al Dawa Company Algeria, Jurras -
Algeria, Dar Al Dawa Pharma - Romania,
Al Dar Al Urdonieh for Investment
Company - Jordan, Medi Pharma -
Algeria, Dar Al Dawa - Tunisia.

Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment
Company

Pharmacist Abedl-Rahim Nizar Jardaneh Jordan Drug Store, The Investment Bank | Jordan Drug Store, The Investment Bank

Pharmacist Al-MouthanaNabih Al-Nabulsi Nabih Nabulsi Drug Store Nabih Nabulsi Drug Store
Pharmacist Osama Mohammad Yaish - -

Engineer Mohannad Akram Jerab - -

Dr. Hassan Mohammad Saad = -
Dr. Qasem Said Al Zoubi - R
Mr. Firas Ali Shatnawi = -
Mr. Osama Munir Fattaleh - -

*  There are no companies controlled by any of the Board members relatives.

e Companies controlled by senior management executives and their relatives.
There are no companies controlled by senior management executives, nor any
relatives.

of their

19. A. The benefits and rewards of the Chairman and members of the Board of Directors
during the fiscal year, including all sums he received in terms of wages,
remunerations, salaries and bonuses, in addition to the sums paid as travel and
transportation expenses inside and outside the Kingdom.

The current or resigning Chairman and members of the Board of Directors did not receive
any sums as benefits, bonuses, or travel expenses during the fiscal year.

20. B. The benefits and rewards of the senior management executives during the fiscal year,
including all sums he received in terms of wages, remunerations, salaries and
bonuses, in addition to the sums paid as travel and transportation expenses inside
and outside the Kingdom.

The senior management persons shown in the table below were paid a sum of (182.348)
Jordanian Dinar during the fiscal year as benefits and allowances for their work.

*Mr. Wafiq Al Salem resigned at 10/06/2021

Total Annual Annual L)
q Annual annual
Name Post annual transportation travel .
. rewards benefits in
salaries allowance allowance JD
Engineer Haidar Fuad Kazem Zubaidi General manager | 129.684 0 0 0 129.684
*Mr. Wafig Omar Wafiq Al Salem Financial manager | 51,854 810.00 0 © & 52,664
" 4
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Donations and grants paid by the Company during the fiscal year.
No donations or grants were provided, neither in kind nor in cash.

Contracts, projects and engagements entered into by the Company with subsidiary,
sister or associate companies, or the Chairman of the Board of Directors, Board
members, the general manager, or any employee of the Company or their relatives.
None.

The Company's contribution to the environment protection and local community
service.
The Company in coordination with Na'ur Employment Directorate gives the employment
priority to the people of the region, which reflects a good impact on the local community.
The Company is committed to train the Jordanian universities and colleges students, as
the practical training is of the most important elements to qualify them to achieve
professional success in the future.




tredar Sal

Governance Report

Proceeding form our realization of the importance of applying the best practices of governance
and our commitment to the Corporate Governance Requirements issued by the Securities
Commission, we at Nurtidar Public Shareholding Company were keen to adopt the highest
standards of governance and apply the best applied practices, believing that the proper
application of governance rules and instructions leads to achieving high and continuous growth
and achieving quality and performance excellence.

A. Information and details related to the application of the provisions of these directives and
the corporate governance rules in the Company.
This report aims to provide shareholders with a summary of the corporate governance policies,
practices and applications that the Company has followed and through which it complied with
the main principles and requirements of the Securities Commission, in particular the rules and
instructions for the governance of listed joint-stock companies.
Over the past year, and despite the emergency conditions surrounding all countries of the
world, the Company applied high standards of governance in line with the Company's needs
and to ensure that values, attitudes and behaviors are consistent in all areas of business.

e The company is managed by a Board of Directors consisting of five members, according to
the Company's regulations. They are elected by voting method by the General Assembly.

e All Board of Directors members are non-executive.

e The Board of Directors assumes the duties of managing the Company for a period of four
years, starting from the date of their election.

e The Board of Directors represents all shareholders and exerts the necessary professional care
in the management of the Company and works with integrity and transparency to achieve the
interests of the Company and its goals and objectives.

e The post of Chairman of the Board of Directors is not combined with any other executive post
in the Company, and no relative of the Chairman of the Board of Directors occupies the post
of General Manager of the Company.

e The Board of Directors member has sufficient experience and knowledge of administrative
matters and is familiar with the regulations related to the rights and duties of the Board of
Directors.

B.  Names of current and resigning members of the Board of Directors during the year, and
determining whether the member is executive or non-executive, independent or non-

independent.
Resigned
Board of Directors members Member status during the
year
Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment | Independent/non-executive member | _
Company (four seats) 3 None
Pharmacist Al-Mouthana Nabih Al-Nabulsi Independent / Non-Executive




C.  Names of representatives of
whether the representative

independent.
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the Board of Directors legal members and determining
is executive or non-executive, independent or non-

Representatives of Board of Directors

members

Resigned during the
year

Representative status

*Pharmacist Abedl-RahimNizar Jardaneh

Board of Directors member

*Pharmacist Osama Muhammad Y aish

Board of Directors member

*Mr. Mohannad Akram Jerab

Board of Direct b
oard of Directors member Dr. Hassan Saad

**PDr. Hassan Mohammad Saad

Dr.Qasem Al Zoubi
Mr. Firas Ali Shatnawi

Board of Directors member

** Dr.Qasem Said Al Zoubi

Board of Directors member

** Mr. Firas Ali Shatnawi

Board of Directors member

***Mr. Osama Munir Fattaleh

Board of Directors member

* Representatives of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company and they are non-independent and non-

executing members.

**Dr. Hassan Saad resigned at 25/03/2021.
**Dr.Qasem Said Al Zoubi appointed on 25
13/07/2021 & resigned at 08/11/2021.

*##% Mr. Osama Fattaleh appointed on 08/11

D.

/03/2021 & resigned at 13/07/2021, Mr. Firas Ali Shatnawi appointed on

/2021.

Executive positions in the Company and the position holder.

Executive positions

Post holder

General manager

Engineer Haidar Fuad Kazem Zubaidi

*Financial manager

Mr. Wafiq Omar Wafiq Al Salem

*Mr. Wafiq Al Salem resigned at 10/06/2021

E.
joint-stock companies, if any.

All memberships of Boards of Directors held by Board of Directors member in public

Name of Board of Directors
member

Name of the company in which he is Board of Directors member

Dar Al Dawa Development and
Investment Company

None

* Pharmacist Abedl-Rahim Jardaneh

Board of Directors member at Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment
Company and Board of Directors member at Jordan Investment Bank.

* Pharmacist Osama Muhammad
Yaish

Vice-chairman of the Board of Directors of Dar Al-Dawa Development and
Investment Company, and Vice-chairman of the Board of Trustees of Al Dar
Al Urdonieh for Investment Company .

* Mr. Mohannad Akram Jerab

Member of the Board of Directors of Dar Al Dawa Development and
Investment Company, Member of the Board of Directors of Al Jazeera
Sudanese Jordanian Bank, Vice-chairman of the Board of Directors of Arab
Hotels Company (Millennium) and executive member of it in Palestine,
Board of Directors member and Vice-chairman of the Board of Trustees of
the Arab Company for Science and Culture (Qassioun University) / Syria)

** Pr. Hassan Mohammad Saad

Board of Directors member at Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment
Company

** Dr.Qasem Said Al Zoubi

Board of Directors member at Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment
Company
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** Mr. Firas Ali Shatnawi

Board of Directors member at Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment

Company

***Mr. Osama Munir Fattaleh

Board of Directors member at Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment

Company

Nabulsi

Pharmacist Al-MouthanaNabih Al-

Vice-chairman of the Board of Directors of Dar Al Dawa Veterinary
Medicines Company and Vice-chairman of the Board of Directors of Nabih

Al Nabulsi Store

* Representatives of Dar Al Dawa Development and Investment Company.
** Resigned members during the year.
**% Mr. Osama Fattaleh appointed on 08/11/2021.

F. The name of the corporate governance liaison officer.
Mrs. Ola Al-Masri / Director of Technical Operations Department, Secretary of the Board of

Directors.

G. The names of the Board of Directors Committee.
The Audit Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Risk Management Committee

Governance Committee

=

Names of the Head and members of the Audit Committee, and a summary of their

qualifications and experiences related to financial or accounting matters.

Name Membership Qualifications Experiences
Pharmacist Osama Yaish Head of Bachelor of Vice-chairman of the Board of Directors of Dar
committee Pharmacy, Higher Al Dawa Company.
Diploma in Board of Directors member at Petra Drug
Management and Store.
Higher Diploma in Vice-chairman of the Board of Trustees of Al
High Performance Dar Al Urdonieh for Investment Company.
Leadership He holds the position of General Manager for a
global pharmaceutical company - the Middle
East and Africa region.
Pharmacist Muthanna Al- Committee Bachelor of Vice-chairman of the Board of Directors of Dar
Nabulsi member Pharmacy Al Dawa Veterinary Medicines Company.
Vice-chairman of the Board of Directors of
Nabih Nabulsi Drug Store.
*Dr. Hassan Mohammad Committee Bachelor of Member of the Board of Directors of Dar Al
Saad member Medicine and Dawa Development and Investment Company
General Surgery, Doctor in the Social Security Corporation
University of since 1993 and holds a special degree.
Damascus
*Dr.Qasem Said Al Zoubi Committee Doctorate in Member of the Board of Directors of Dar Al
member Economics From Dawa Development and Investment Company
Loughborough
University -
England, manager of
National
information center.
*Mr. Firas Ali Committee Bachelor’s & Member of the Board of Directors of Dar Al
Shatnawi member master’s degree in Dawa Development and Investment Company
Environmental
health and
occupational safety

*Dr. Hassan Saad resigned at 25/03/2021, Dr.Qasem Al Zoubi resigned at 13/07/2021and Mr. Firas Shatnawi resigned at

08/11/2021.
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I. Name of the Chairman and members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
the Governance Committee, and the Risk Management Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Name Membership
Pharmacist Abedl-Rahim Jardaneh Head of committee
Engineer Mohannad Jerab Committee member
Pharmacist Osama Yaish Committee member

Risk Management Committee

Name Membership
Pharmacist Muthanna Al-Nabulsi Head of committee
Engineer Haidar Zubaidi Committee member
Mrs. Ola Al-Masri Committee member

Governance Committee

Name Membership
Engineer Mohannad Akram Jerab Head of committee
Pharmacist Abedl-Rahim Jardaneh Committee member
*Dr. Hassan Mohammad Saad Committee member
*Dr.Qasem Said Al Zoubi Committee member
*MTr. Firas Ali Shatnawi Committee member
*Dr. Hassan Saad resigned at 25/03/2021, Dr.Qasem Al Zoubi resigned at 13/07/2021and Mr. Firas Shatnawi resigned at
08/11/2021.
J. Number of meetings of each committee during the year and the list of present members.
Committee NO'.Of Present members Absent
meetings
Pharmacist Osama Yaish, pharmacist Al- Mr. Firas
Audit committee 5 MouthanaAl-Nabulsi, *Dr. Hassan Saad, Sh' .
*Mr. Firas Shatnawi atnawl
Pharmacist Abedl-Rahim Jardaneh,
Nomination and Remuneration 2 engineer Mohannad Jerab, pharmacist None
Committee Osama Yaish
Pharmacist Muthanna Al-Nabulsi,
Risk Management Committee 2 Engineer Haidar Al-Zubaidi, Mrs. Ola Al- None
Masri
Engineer Mohannad Jerab, pharmacist Mr. Firas
Governance Committee 2 Abedl-Rahim Jardaneh, *Dr. Hassan Shaitnawi
Saad, *Mr. Firas Shatnawi

*Dr. Hassan Saad resigned at 25/03/2021 and Mr. Firas Shatnawi resigned at 08/11/2021.

K.  Number of the Audit Committee meetings with the external auditor during the year.
The Audit Committee held one meeting with the external auditor in 2021
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Number of Board of Directors meetings during the year with and the list of present

members.
Sessions Present members Absent
Session one Pharmacist Al-MouthanaAl-Nabulsi, pharmacist Osama Yaish, pharmacist None
Abdel-Rahim Jardaneh, Engineer Mohannad Jerab and Dr. Hassan Saad
Session two Pharmacist Al-MouthanaAl-Nabulsi, pharmacist Osama Yaish, pharmacist None
Abdel-Rahim Jardaneh, Engineer Mohannad Jerab and Dr. Hassan Saad
Session three Pharmacist Al-MouthanaAl-Nabulsi, pharmacist Osama Yaish, pharmacist None
Abdel-Rahim Jardaneh, Engineer Mohannad Jerab and Dr. Qasem Al Zoubi
Session four Pharmacist Al-MouthanaAl-Nabulsi, pharmacist Abdel-Rahim Jardaneh, | pharmacist
Engineer Mohannad Jerab and Dr. Qasem Al Zoubi Osama
Yaish
Session five Pharmacist Al-MouthanaAl-Nabulsi, pharmacist Osama Yaish, pharmacist None
Abdel-Rahim Jardaneh, Engineer Mohannad Jerab and Mr. Firas Shatnawi
Session six Pharmacist Al-MouthanaAl-Nabulsi, pharmacist Osama Yaish, pharmacist Mr. Firas
Abdel-Rahim Jardaneh, Engineer Mohannad Jerab Shatnawi

Chairman of Board of Directors
Al-Mouthana Al-Nabulsi

e M
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26. Board of Directors declarations
A. The Board of Directors of the Company declares that there are no material matters that may
affect the continuity of the Company during the next financial year.

B. the Board of Directors acknowledges its responsibility for preparing the financial
statements and for providing an effective control system in the Company.

Vice Chairman of Board Of Directors Chairman of Board of Directors
Pharmacist Osama Yaish Pharmacist Al-MouthanaAl-Nabulsi
Member Member
Engineer Mohannad Jerab Pharmacist Abdel-Rahim Jardaneh

-

Member
Mr. Osama Fattaleh

s va

C. We, the undersigned, acknowledge the correctness, accuracy, and completeness of the
information and data contained in the annual report

Chairman of Board of Directors Managing Director Senior Accounting Section Head
Pharmacist Muthanna Al-Nabulsi Engineer Haidar Fuad Zubaidi Rami Al-Kilani
S - R e

e = et
P S V

Allah is the Arbiter of Success /
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NUTRIDAR COMPANY
A PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Nutridar Company (A Public Shareholding Company) - (the
“Company”) and its subsidiary (together the “Group”) as at 31 December 2021 and their consolidated
financial performance and their consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

What we have audited

The Group’s consolidated financial statements comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the consolidated financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Independence
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics

Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. f
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NUTRIDAR COMPANY
(A PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY) (CONTINUED)

OVERVIEW

Key Audit Matter Adequacy of provision for impairment of trade

receivables

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material

misstatement in the consolidated financial statements. In particular, we considered where management

made subjective judgments; for example, in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved

making assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain. As in all of our audits,

we also addressed the risk of management override of internal controls, including among other matters

gonsidt%ratign of whether there was evidence of bias that represented a risk of material misstatement
ue to fraud.

We tailored the scope of our audit in order to perform sufficient work to enable us to provide an opinion
on the consolidated financial statements as a whole, taking into account the Group's structure, the
accounting processes, controls and the industry in which the Group operates.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

How our audit addressed the key audit

Key audit matter

matter

Adequacy of provision for impairment of trade
receivables

As at 31 December 2021, the carrying value of the
accounts receivable amounted to JD 3,787,610 and
the allowance for impairment of accounts
receivables amounted to JD 603,493.

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether
the trade receivables carried at amortised cost are
impaired. The management has applied a
simplified expected credit loss (“ECL”) model in
accordance with the requirements of IFRS 9 to
determine the allowance for impairment of trade
receivables. The ECL involves the use of various
assumptions, forward-looking macro-economic
factors and study of historical trends relating to the
Group’s history of collection of trade receivables.

'We considered this to be a key audit matter due to
the judgements and estimates involved in the
application of the expected credit loss model and
the significance of the amounts involved to the
consolidated financial statements.

Refer to Note (2-9) for the relevant detailed
disclosure.

We obtained from management an understanding
of the internal controls over relevant business
process and performed the following procedures:

- We obtained the ECL model prepared by
management and involved our internal
accounting  specialists to review the
methodology used in the ECL model and
considered whether the ECL model developed
by management is consistent with the
requirements of IFRS 9;

Tested the accuracy and completeness of the
underlying data used in the model and the
mathematical accuracy of the computation of]
ECL.

Tested key assumptions and judgements, such
as those used to calculate the likelihood off
default loss and loss on default by.comparing
to historical data. We also considered the
appropriateness of forward-looking factors
(macroeconomic factors) used to determine
expected credit losses; and

We also considered the adequacy oﬁfe Group’s
disclosures in relation to expectedicredit losses in
these consolidated financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NUTRIDAR COMPANY
(A PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY) (CONTINUED)

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Management’s annual report (but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon) which expected to be made available to us after the date of our report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available, and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information not yet received, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.




-
pPwcC

tdar Sasl )

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NUTRIDAR COMPANY
(A PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY) (CONTINUED)

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated financial
statements

Management is tesponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal
control as management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e _ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management use of the going concern basis of ag?’ﬁimting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continueas a'going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NUTRIDAR COMPANY
(A PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY) (CONTINUED)

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
The Group maintains proper accounting records which are consistent, in all material aspects, with the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. We recommend the General Assembly to approve

them.

For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers “Jordan”.

Hazem Sababa

License No. (802)

Amman — Jordan
31March 20222
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NUTRIDAR COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
Notes 2021 2020
JD JD
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 5 2,903,358 3,070,632
Deferred tax assets 19 671,928 685,334
3,575,286 3,755,966
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventory 6 2,191,309 2,452,106
Trade receivable 7 3,738,610 3,976,342
Other debit balances 8 2,609,359 2,261,876
Amounts due from related parties 20 - 15,924
Cash on hand and bank balances 9 546,452 461,245
9,085,730 9,167,493
TOTAL ASSETS 12,661,016 12,923,459
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 10
Paid-in capital 11,615,912 11,615,912
Statutory reserve 624,116 596,735
Voluntary reserve 1,002 1,002
Accumulated losses (5,714,798) (5,947,825)
6,526,232 6,265,824
Non-controlling Interests 6,989 6,989
Net EQUITY 6,533,221 6,272,813
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank loans 11 - 145,450
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank loans 11 2,817,626 2,820,220
Due to banks 12 521,802 475,203
Trade payable 13 2,557,140 2,894,107
Other credit balances 14 231,227 315,666
6,127,795 6,505,196
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,127,795 6,650,646
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 12,661,016 12,923,459

The attached notes from 1 to 23 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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NUTRIDAR COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Notes 2021 2020
ID JD
Revenue from contracts with customers 15 11,264,498 12,365,839
Cost of sales of goods 16 (8,708,627) (9,044,552)
Gross profit 2,555,871 3,321,287
Selling and distribution expenses 17 (1,263,726) (2,143,867)
Administrative expenses 18 (810,681) (770,091)
Research and development expenses (60,935) (63,056)
Foreign currency translation (gains) losses 2,602 (78,495)
Impairment loss on financial assets 7 - (30,000)
Other Income, net 15,251 16,877
Operating profit 438,382 252,655
Finance costs (164,568) (183,561)
Profit before income tax 273,814 69,094
Income tax (expense) benefit 19 (13,406) 10,615
Profit for the year 260,408 79,709
Other comprehensive income items - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 260,408 79,709
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent Company 260,408 79,709
Non-controlling interests - -
260,408 79,709
Fils/JID Fils/ID

Basic and diluted earnings per share

attributable to equity holders

of the parent Company 21 0.022 0/007

The attached notes from 1 to 23 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

y
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NUTRIDAR COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Attributable to equity holders of the Parent Company

Non-
Paid-in Statutory Voluntary  Accumulated controlling
capital reserve reserve losses Net interests Net equity
JD JD JD JD JD JD JD

2021
Balance at 1 January 2021 11,615,912 596,735 1,002 (5,947,825) 6,265,824 6,989 6,272,813
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 260,408 260,408 - 260,408
Transferred to statutory reserves - 27,381 - (27,381) - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2021 11,615,912 624,116 1,002 (5,714,798) 6,526,232 6,989 6,533,221
2020
Balance at 1 January 2020 11,615,912 589,826 1,002 (6,020,625) 6,186,115 6,989 6,193,104
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 79,709 79,709 - 79,709
Transferred to statutory reserves - 6,909 - (6,909) - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2020 11,615,912 596,735 1,002 (5,947,825) 6,265,824 6,989 6,272,813

/

The attached notes from 1 to 23 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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NUTRIDAR COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
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Operating Activities
Profit for the year before income tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Finance costs

Gain on sale of Property, plant & equipment
Impairment losses on financial assets
Provision for slow-moving inventory

Working capital changes:

Inventory

Trade receivable

Other debit balances

Trade payable

Other credit balances

Due from related parties

Due to related parties

Net cash flows generated from operating
activities

Investing Activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from selling of Property, plant &
equipment

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Financing Activities

Repayment of loans

Interest paid

Net cash flows used in financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

The attached notes from 1 to 23 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

Notes 2021 2020
ID ID
273,814 69,094
5 249,766 280,483
164,568 183,561
- (1,377)
7 (5,680) 30,000
6 - 58,123
260,797 (192,111)
243,412 (417,446)
(347,483) (113,436)
(336,967) 649,089
(84,439) (14,412)
15,924 (15,924)
- (8,943)
433,712 506,701
5 (82,492) (52,493)
- 15,700
(82,492) (36,793)
(148,044) (368,453)
(164,568) (183,561)
(312,612) (552,014)
38,608 (82,106)
9 (13,958) 68,148
9 24,650

%58)
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NUTRIDAR COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2021

(6)) GENERAL INFORMATION

Nutridar was established as a public shareholding company on 29 September 1994. The Company’s
paid in capital as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 amounted to JD 11,615,912 divided into 11,615,912
shares at par value of JD 1 per share. The Company's shares are listed on Amman Stock Exchange -
Jordan.

The Company’s main activities are to produce baby food and milk and to import the necessary raw
materials, manufacturing, sale and marketing of food supplements, pharmaceuticals, retail and

wholesale in baby food and supplies.

The Company is 90.40% owned by Dar Al-Dawa Development and Investment PSC, as its financial
statements are consolidated with the consolidated financial statements of Dar Al-Dawa.

The parent company is listed on Amman Stock Exchange — Jordan.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 include Nutridar company
- Jordan and its subsidiary (Nutridar — Russia) (Hereinafter referred to as the Group).

The Company’s headquarters is located in Naour, Samir Al-Rifai Street, P.O. Box 9192
Amman — 11191 - the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 23 March 2022 and
requires the approval of the General Assembly of the Shareholders.
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NUTRIDAR COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2021

(2) Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied by the Group in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the interpretations of the International
Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinars (JD), which represents the
Group’s financial and presentation currency.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and
going concern assumption.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with the IFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note (4).

2.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(a) New and amended standards issued and adopted by the Group:

e Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 Interest Rate
Benchmark Reform (IBOR) — Phase 2

In August 2020, the IASB made amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IERS 16 to
address the issues that arise during the reform of an interest rate benchmark rate, including the
replacement of one benchmark with an alternative one. Given the pervasive nature of IBOR-based
contracts, the reliefs could affect companies in all industries.
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o Amendment to IFRS 16, ‘Leases’ — Covid-19 related rent concessions

As aresult of the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, rent concessions have been granted to
lessees. Such concessions might take a variety of forms, including payment holidays and
deferral of lease payments. On 28 May 2020, the IASB published an amendment to IFRS 16
that provides an optional practical expedient for lessees from assessing whether a rent
concession related to COVID-19 is a lease modification. Lessees can elect to account for
such rent concessions in the same way as they would if they were not lease modifications. In
many cases, this will result in accounting for the concession as variable lease payments in
the period(s) in which the event or condition that triggers the reduced payment occurs.

The above amendment and interpretation did not have significant impact on the financial
statements.

(a) New and revised IFRS issued but not yet effective and not early adopted

The Group has not yet applied the following new standards, amendments and interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective:

New standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual periods
beginning on or after

A number of narrow-scope amendments to IFRS 3, IAS 16, IAS 17 1 January 2022
and some annual improvements on IFRS 1, IFRS 9, IAS 41 and
IFRS 16

e Amendments to IFRS 3,' Business combinations' update a
reference in IFRS 3 to the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting without changing the accounting requirements for
business combinations.

e Amendments to IAS 16, 'Property, plant and equipment' prohibit
a Group from deducting from the cost of property, plant and
equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the
Group is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, a Group
will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss.

e Amendments to IAS 37, 'Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets' specify which costs a Group includes when j
assessing whether a contract will be loss-making. 2

e Annual improvements make minor amendments to IFRS 1, 'First-
time Adoption of IFRS', IFRS 9, 'Financial instruments', IAS 41,
'Agriculture’ and the Illustrative Examples accompanying IFRS 16, '
Leases'.
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Amendments to IAS 1, “Presentation of Financial Statements” 1 January 2023

on classification of liabilities - These minor amendments to IAS 1,

“Presentation of Financial Statements” clarify that liabilities are

classified as either current or non-current liabilities, depending on

the rights at the end of reporting period. The classification is not

affected by the entity's expectations or events subsequent to the

reporting date (for example, receipt of a waiver or breach of an

undertaking). The amendment also clarifies any reference to a

“settlement” of liability as mentioned in the IAS 1.

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a 1 January 2023

Single Transaction — Amendments to IAS 12 - The amendments

to IAS 12 Income Taxes require companies to recognise deferred

tax on transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal

amounts of taxable and deductible temporary differences. They will

typically apply to transactions such as leases of lessees and

decommissioning obligations and will require the recognition of

additional deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its

associate or joint venture — Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28

- The IASB has made limited scope amendments to IFRS 10

Consolidated financial statements and IAS 28 Investments in

associates and joint ventures.

The amendments clarify the accounting treatment for sales or

contribution of assets between an investor and its associates or joint

ventures. They confirm that the accounting treatment depends on

whether the non- monetary assets sold or contributed to an associate

or joint venture constitute a ‘business’ (as defined in IFRS 3

Business Combinations).
There are no other new standards or interpretations that are not yet effective and that would
be expected to have a material impact on the Group in the current or future reporting periods
and on foreseeable future transactions.

2.3 Basis of consolidation:

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and
expenses of the subsidiary included in the consolidated statement from the datefthe Group
gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

The consolidated financial statements as at 31 December 2021 comprise the financial

statements of Nutridar Company (the Company) and its controlled subsidiary
(together the “Group”) as set out below.
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31 DECEMBER 2021
NATURE OF PAID-IN PERCENTAGE
SUBSIDIARY BUSINESS CAPITAL OF OWNERSHIP
NUTRIDAR —
RuUsSIA* MARKETING 23,296 70%
* THIS SUBSIDIARY WAS ESTABLISHED DURING 2010 AND HAS NO OPERATIONS DURING THE

PREVIOUS YEARS.

CONTROL IS ACHIEVED WHEN THE GROUP IS EXPOSED, OR HAS RIGHTS, TO VARIABLE RETURNS FROM ITS
INVOLVEMENT WITH THE INVESTEE AND HAS THE ABILITY TO AFFECT THOSE RETURNS THROUGH ITS
POWER OVER THE INVESTEE.

SPECIFICALLY, THE GROUP CONTROLS AN INVESTEE IF AND ONLY IF THE GROUP HAS:

e POWER OVER THE INVESTEE (I.E. EXISTING RIGHTS THAT GIVE IT THE CURRENT ABILITY TO
DIRECT THE RELEVANT ACTIVITIES OF THE INVESTEE),

e EXPOSURE, OR RIGHTS, TO VARIABLE RETURNS FROM ITS INVOLVEMENT WITH THE INVESTEE,
AND

e THE ABILITY TO USE ITS POWER OVER THE INVESTEE TO AFFECT ITS RETURNS.

WHEN THE GROUP HAS LESS THAN A MAJORITY OF THE VOTING OR SIMILAR RIGHTS OF AN INVESTEE, THE
GROUP CONSIDERS ALL RELEVANT FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES IN ASSESSING WHETHER IT HAS POWER
OVER THE INVESTEE, INCLUDING:

e THE CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENT WITH THE OTHER VOTE HOLDERS OF THE INVESTEE
e RIGHTS ARISING FROM OTHER CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS
e THE GROUP’S VOTING RIGHTS AND POTENTIAL VOTING RIGHTS

THE GROUP RE-ASSESSES WHETHER OR NOT IT CONTROLS AN INVESTEE IF FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES
INDICATE THAT THERE ARE CHANGES TO ONE OR MORE OF THE THREE ELEMENTS OF CONTROL.

PROFIT OR LOSS AND EACH COMPONENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (OCI) ARE ATTRIBUTED TO
THE EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT OF THE GROUP AND TO THE NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS, EVEN
IF THIS RESULTS IN THE NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS HAVING A DEFICIT BALANCE. WHEN NECESSARY,
ADJUSTMENTS ARE MADE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SUBSIDIARIES TO BRING THEIR ACCOUNTING
POLICIES INTO LINE WITH THE GROUP’S ACCOUNTING POLICIES. ALL INTRA-GROUP ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES, EQUITY, INCOME, EXPENSES AND CASH FLOWS RELATING TO TRANSACTI% BETWEEN
MEMBERS OF THE GROUP ARE ELIMINATED IN FULL ON CONSOLIDATION.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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A CHANGE IN THE OWNERSHIP INTEREST OF A SUBSIDIARY, WITHOUT A LOSS OF CONTROL, IS ACCOUNTED
FOR AS AN EQUITY TRANSACTION. IF THE GROUP LOSES CONTROL OVER A SUBSIDIARY, IT:

e DERECOGNISES THE ASSETS (INCLUDING GOODWILL) AND LIABILITIES OF THE SUBSIDIARY

e DERECOGNISES THE CARRYING AMOUNT OF ANY NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

e DERECOGNISES THE CUMULATIVE TRANSLATION DIFFERENCES RECORDED IN EQUITY

e RECOGNISES THE FAIR VALUE OF THE CONSIDERATION RECEIVED

e RECOGNISES THE FAIR VALUE OF ANY INVESTMENT RETAINED

e RECOGNISES ANY SURPLUS OR DEFICIT IN PROFIT OR LOSS

e RECLASSIFIES THE PARENT’S SHARE OF COMPONENTS PREVIOUSLY RECOGNISED IN OCI TO
PROFIT OR LOSS.

SHAREHOLDERS WITH SIGNIFICANT IMPACT ON THE GROUP:

NUMBER OF PERCENTAGE
SHARES OF OWNERSHIP

DAR AL-DAWA FOR DEVELOPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PSC 10,503,246 90.4%

2.4 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
(Aa) FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

ITEMS INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MEASURED USING THE CURRENCY
OF THE PRIMARY ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT IN WHICH THE GROUP OPERATES (‘THE FUNCTIONAL
CURRENCY’). THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED IN JORDANIAN DINARS,
WHICH IS THE GROUP’S PRESENTATION CURRENCY.

(B) TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS ARE TRANSLATED INTO THE FUNCTIONAL CURRENCY USING THE
EXCHANGE RATES PREVAILING AT THE DATES OF THE TRANSACTIONS. FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAINS AND
LOSSES RESULTING FROM THE SETTLEMENT OF SUCH TRANSACTIONS AND FROM THE TRANSLATION AT
YEAR-END EXCHANGE RATES OF MONETARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DENOMINATED IN FOREIGN
CURRENCIES ARE RECOGNIZED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. THEY
ARE DEFERRED IN EQUITY IF THEY RELATE TO QUALIFYING CASH FLOW HEDGES AND QUAEIFYING NET
INVESTMENT HEDGES OR ARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO PART OF THE NET INVESTMENT IN A FOREIJE;]F:FZRATION.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAINS AND LOSSES THAT RELATE TO BORROWINGS ARE PRESENTED IN THE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, WITHIN FINANCE COSTS. ALL OTHER FOREIGN
EXCHANGE GAINS AND LOSSES ARE PRESENTED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME ON A NET BASIS WITHIN OTHER GAINS/(LOSSES).

NUTRIDAR COMPANY
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2.5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT ARE STATED AT HISTORICAL COST LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND
ANY ACCUMULATED IMPAIRMENT LOSSES. HISTORICAL COST INCLUDES EXPENDITURE THAT IS DIRECTLY
ATTRIBUTABLE TO BRINGING THE ASSET TO THE LOCATION AND CONDITION NECESSARY FOR IT TO BE CAPABLE
OF OPERATING IN THE MANNER INTENDED BY MANAGEMENT.

SUBSEQUENT COSTS ARE INCLUDED IN THE ASSET'S CARRYING AMOUNT OR RECOGNIZED AS A SEPARATE ASSET,
AS APPROPRIATE, ONLY WHEN IT IS PROBABLE THAT FUTURE ECONOMIC BENEFITS ASSOCIATED WITH THE ITEM
WILL FLOW TO THE ENTITY AND THE COST OF THE ITEM CAN BE MEASURED RELIABLY. THE CARRYING AMOUNT
OF ANY COMPONENT ACCOUNTED FOR AS A SEPARATE ASSET IS DERECOGNIZED WHEN REPLACED. ALL OTHER
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE ARE CHARGED TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
DURING THE PERIOD IN WHICH THEY ARE INCURRED.

DEPRECIATION IS CALCULATED USING THE STRAIGHT-LINE METHOD TO ALLOCATE THEIR COST OR REVALUED
AMOUNTS TO THEIR RESIDUAL VALUES OVER THEIR ESTIMATED USEFUL LIVES, AS FOLLOWS:

%
BUILDINGS 3
HANGERS 10
MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE 5-20
COMPUTERS 25
VEHICLES 20
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 20
SOLAR SYSTEM 10

THE ASSETS’ RESIDUAL VALUES AND USEFUL LIVES ARE REVIEWED, AND ADJUSTED IF APPROPRIATE, AT THE
END OF EACH REPORTING PERIOD.

AN ASSET’S CARRYING AMOUNT IS WRITTEN DOWN IMMEDIATELY TO ITS RECOVERABLE AMOUNT IF THE
ASSET’S CARRYING AMOUNT IS GREATER THAN ITS ESTIMATED RECOVERABLE AMOUNT (NOTE 2.6).

ANY GAIN OR LOSS ARISING ON DERECOGNITION OF THE ASSET (CALCULATED AS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN
THE NET DISPOSAL PROCEEDS AND THE CARRYING AMOUNT OF THE ASSET) IS INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME IN THE YEAR THE ASSET IS DERECOGNIZED.

PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

ITEMS IN THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION FOR PRODUCTION OR ADMINISTRATIVE PURPOSES, OR FOR PURPOSES
NOT YET DETERMINED, ARE CARRIED AT COST, LESS ANY RECOGNISED IMPAIRMENT LOSS. COST INCLUDES
PROFESSIONAL FEES AND FOR QUALIFYING ASSETS, BORROWING COSTS CAPITALISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
GROUP'S.ACCOUNTING POLICY. SUCH ITEMS ARE CLASSIFIED TO THE APPROPRIATE CATEGORI% PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT WHEN COMPLETED AND READY FOR INTENDED USE. DEPRECIATION OF THESE ASSETS,
ON THE SAME BASIS AS OTHER PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, COMMENCES WHEN THEASSETS ARE READY

FOR THEIR INTENDED USE.
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2.6 Impairment of financial assets

The Group applies IFRS 9 for measuring expected credit losses (“ECL”) model on all financial
assets measured at amortized cost.

The Group has four types of financial assets that are subject to IFRS 9’ expected credit loss
model:

1- Trade receivables and other debit balances
2- Deposits at banks

1- Trade receivables and other debit balances:

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which
uses a lifetime expected loss allowance for all trade receivables.

To measure the expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on shared
credit risk characteristics and the days past due.

On that basis, and based on the last five years data and current year aging.

Trade receivables are written off where there is no reasonable expectation of
recovery. Indicators that there is no reasonable expectation of recovery include,
amongst others, the failure of a debtor to engage in a repayment plan with the
Group.

Impairment losses on trade receivables are presented as net impairment losses
within operating profit. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
are credited against the same line item.

2- Deposits at banks:

These are also subject to the impairment requirements of IFRS 9. For Unrated exposures, the
least rating for the remaining exposures in the Portfolio was taken, and since, there was no actual
instance of default, the Loss Given Default (LGD) could not be modelled based on historical data.
Instead, the statutory JOD 50,000 Deposit Insurance Cover for JOD-denominated deposits were
factored into the LGD%. j

The historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking infermation on
macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the customers to settle the receivables. The Group
has identified the GDP and the unemployment rate of the countries in which it sells its goods and
services to be the most relevant factors, and accordingly adjusts the historical loss rates based on
expected changes in these factors.
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Cash on hand and at banks

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash
on hand and at banks and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts.

Overdrafts are presented separately within the current liabilities in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

2.11 Borrowings and due to banks

Borrowings and due to banks are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings and due to banks are subsequently carried at amortized cost. Any difference between the
received amounts (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings and due to banks are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the consolidated statement of
financial position date.

2.12  Borrowings cost
General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the production of qualifying asset
are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale.
Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

2.13  Trade payable
Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired by the Group in the
ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade payable are classified as current liabilities if payment

is due within one year or less. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised €ost using
the effective interest method. j
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2.14  Revenue recognition

Revenue is income arising in the course of the Group’s ordinary activities. Revenue is recognised in
the amount of transaction price. Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Group
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring control over promised goods or services to a
customer, excluding the amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Transfer of control either as:

e ata point in time or,
e over a time basis equivalent to the stage of completion of the service.

Revenue is recognised net of discounts, returns and value added taxes, export duties and other similar
mandatory payments.

The Group recognizes revenue from the following main sources:
Sale of food and baby milk products directly to the customers

The Group sells food and baby milk. Sales are recognized when the control on the products are
transferred, that means, the products are delivered to the customer, the customer is free to choose the
selling price of the products, and there is no unfulfilled commitment that affects the customer’s
acceptance of the products. Delivery does not take place until after the goods are shipped to the
specified location and the risk of obsolescence and losses is transferred to the customer, either the
customer accepts the products in accordance with the sales contract with the expiry of the acceptance
provisions or the Group has objective evidence that all the acceptance criteria have been met. Sales
revenue is recognized based on the price specified in the contract.

Revenue from the sales with discounts is recognised based on the price specified in the contract based
on the agreements signed with some customers, net of the estimated volume discounts. Accumulated
experience is used to estimate and provide for the discounts, using the expected value method, and
revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal will not
occur.

No element of financing is deemed present as the sales are made with credit terms ranges between 90
and 180 days, which is consistent with market practice. A receivable is recognised when the goods
are delivered as this is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional because only the
passage of time is required before the payment is due.

The Group does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer cﬁe

promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a
consequence, the Group does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.
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FOR CERTAIN CONTRACTS INVOLVING DISCOUNTS, THE GROUP CALCULATES AN ALLOWANCE FOR SUCH SALES
ON THE BASIS OF THE EXPECTED QUANTITY REBATES AS STATED IN THE CONTRACT AND THESE ARE RECORDED
AS A DEDUCTION FROM SALES REVENUE WITH THE CORRESPONDING LIABILITY RECORDED IN "OTHER
PAYABLES" AS MENTIONED BELOW. IN RETURN, THE GROUP DEDUCTS THESE AMOUNTS FROM THE CUSTOMER’S
DUE BALANCE WHEN ALL THE CONDITIONS STIPULATED IN THE CONTRACT ARE MET. AS FOR THE QUANTITY
REBATES, THESE ARE DEDUCTED FROM THE INVENTORY BALANCE AND THE RELATED COST ARE ADDED TO THE
COST OF SALES WHEN ALL THE CONDITIONS IN THE CONTRACT ARE MET.

ALL THE GROUP SALES ARE PERFORMED WITHIN A SHORT PERIOD, THUS, THE PERIOD BETWEEN THE TRANSFER
OF THE PROMISED GOODS OR SERVICES TO THE CUSTOMER AND PAYMENT BY THE CUSTOMER DOESN’T EXCEEDS
ONE YEAR. AS A CONSEQUENCE, THE GROUP DOES NOT ADJUST ANY OF THE TRANSACTION PRICES FOR THE TIME
VALUE OF MONEY.

2.15 INCOME TAX
THE TAX EXPENSE FOR THE PERIOD COMPRISES AMOUNTS DUE FOR INCOME TAX.

INCOME TAX PAYABLE IS CALCULATED BASED ON TAXABLE PROFITS. TAXABLE PROFITS ARE DIFFERENT FROM
PROFITS DISCLOSED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS DISCLOSED PROFITS MAY INCLUDE
REVENUE THAT IS NOT SUBJECT TO TAX, EXPENSES THAT ARE NOT RECOGNIZABLE IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR BUT
IN THE SUBSEQUENT YEAR OR ACCUMULATED LOSSES THAT ARE TAX ACCEPTABLE OR ITEMS THAT ARE NOT
TAXABLE OR RECOGNIZABLE FOR TAX PURPOSES.

TAXES ARE CALCULATED AS PER THE TAX RATES ESTABLISHED BY THE LAWS, REGULATIONS AND
INSTRUCTIONS.

DEFERRED INCOME TAX IS RECOGNISED, USING THE LIABILITY METHOD, ON TEMPORARY DIFFERENCES ARISING
BETWEEN THE TAX BASES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AND THEIR CARRYING AMOUNTS IN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. DEFERRED INCOME TAX IS DETERMINED USING TAX RATES (AND LAWS) THAT HAVE
BEEN ENACTED OR SUBSTANTIALLY ENACTED BY THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DATE AND ARE EXPECTED TO APPLY WHEN THE RELATED DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSET IS REALISED OR THE
DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITY IS SETTLED.

2.16 PROVISIONS

PROVISIONS ARE RECOGNIZED WHEN THE GROUP HAS A PRESENT LEGAL OR CONSTRUCTIVE OBLIGATION
AS A RESULT OF PAST EVENTS; IT IS PROBABLE THAT AN OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES WILL BEREQUIRED TO
SETTLE THE OBLIGATION; AND THE AMOUNT HAS BEEN RELIABLY ESTIMATED.
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End of service provision
Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits and accumulating annual leaves that are
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are included in other
payables.

Defined contribution pension plan

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to pension insurance plans administered by the
Social Security Corporation on a mandatory basis. The Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognised as a social security expense when they are due.

Defined benefit plan

Regarding to defined benefit plans, the Group calculates the provision for end-of-service compensation to meet
the legal and contractual obligations for the end of service for employees for the service period for each employee
in the Saudi market at the date of the consolidated statement of financial position in accordance with the internal
bylaws of the Group.

The liability recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position is the present value of the defined
benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
management using the projected unit credit method.

2.18  Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Group’s chief
operating decision maker. The chief operating decision-maker is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments. Reportable segments whose revenue, result or assets are ten
percent or more of all the segments are reported separately.

2.19  Offsetting

Offsetting between financial assets and financial liabilities and presenting the net amount on t‘&onsolidated
statement of financial position is performed only when there are legally enforceable rights to offset, the
settlement is on a net basis, or the realization of the assets and satisfaction of the liabilities is simultaneous.

NUTRIDAR COMPANY
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2.20 Earning per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
. The consolidated net profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group.
J By the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the financial
year, adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares issued during the year and excluding

treasury shares (where applicable).

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in determination of basic earnings per share
to take into account the effects of the potential dilutive ordinary shares.

2.21  Financial Instruments categories

2021 2020
JD IJD
Assets as per the statement of financial
position
Financial assets at amortized cost
Trade receivables 3,738,610 3,976,342
Other debit balances (excluding prepaid
expenses and advance payment to
suppliers) 2,507,735 2,133,085
Due from a related party - 15,924
Cash on hands and at banks 546,452 461,245
6,792,797 6,586,596
Liabilities as per the statement of financial
position
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Due to banks 521,802 475,203
Loans 2,817,626 2,965,670
Trade payables 2,557,140 2,894,107
Other credit balances (excluding statutory
liabilities and advances from customers) 125,977 240,571
6,022,545 6,575,551

y
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(3) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk (which
includes foreign exchange risk and cash flow and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group is not exposed to price risks as it does not have any material assets
or liabilities bearing interest.

The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the minimising potential adverse
effects on the Group's financial performance.

(a) Market risk
Foreign exchange risk
Most of the Group’s transactions are in the Jordanian Dinar, US Dollar and Euro, whereas, US

dollar exchange rate is fixed against Jordanian Dinar. Therefore, the risks of currency exchange
are not material.

The Group mitigates the risk of foreign exchange currencies by concentrating the most of
transaction in USD. Management also sets limits on the value of risk that may be accepted and
on the level of exposure by currency and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions,
which are monitored daily.

As for Euro, management records the exchange differences directly in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income when it is realized.

The following Schedule identifies the risks of exchange differences of Euro:

2021 2020
Financial assets Financial Financial Financial
liabilities assets liabilities
JD ID JD JD
Euro 1,727,995 1,605,111 1,025,974 2,132,976

y
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The schedule below identifies the vulnerability of the Euro to future changes:

Increase in

exchange rate Balance Impact on income
% JD ID
2021
Assets 5
Euro 1,727,995 86,400
Liabilities 5
Euro 1,605,111 (80,256)
3,333,106 6,144
2020
Assets
Euro 5 1,025,974 58,901
Liabilities
Euro 5 2,132,976 (122,453)
3,158,950 (63,552)

The effect of decrease in interest rate is equal with a reversed sign.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from bank loans. Loans issued at a variable interest rate
expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk, while loans with fixed interest expose the
Group to fair value interest rate risk.

The Group analyses its interest rate exposure on a regular basis taking into consideration
borrowings rescheduling. The Group calculates the financial impact on profit and loss of a

defined interest rate increase/decrease. An analysis is performed for interest bearing liabilities.

Based on the analysis performed, the impact on profit after tax for the year is as follows:

Effect on profit
Increase in for the year
interest rate after tax
% IJD
2021
JD 1 ;ﬁ ,394)
2020
JD 1 (34,408)

The effect of decrease in interest rate is equal with a reversed sign.
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(b) Credit risk

Financial assets that are subject to credit risk are limited to cash at banks, trade and some other
receivables. The Group has a policy for limiting the value exposed to credit risk at a single
financial institution. Utilized credit limits are monitored on a regular basis. The Group deals
with banks with good credit ratings, as follows:

Bank name Credit Rating 2021 2020
ID ID

Invest Bank BB 24,494 8,612
Arab Banking 390,813
Corporation BB+ 185,589
Bloom Bank Caa 1,481 -
Arab Bank Ba2 115,478 252,642

532,266 446,843

(©) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk management involves maintaining sufficient cash and availability through
appropriate facilities. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s liquidity reserve
on the basis of expected cash flows:

The table below analyses the financial liabilities of the Group that are not discounted to certain
categories as at the consolidated statement of financial position date based on the maturity date
of the remaining periods. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances, as the
impact of discounting is not significant

Less than 1 More than 1
year year
JD ID
At 31 December 2021
Trade payable 2,557,140 -
Other credit balances 125,977 -
Due to banks 521,802 -
Loans 2,817,626 -
At 31 December 2020 /
Trade payable 2,894,107 -
Other credit balances 240,571 -
Due to banks 475,203 -
Loans 2,820,220 156,795
NUTRIDAR COMPANY
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3.2  Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for partners and to maintain an optimal capital

structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group monitors capital by monitoring the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings, which includes loans and
due to banks, less cash in hand and at banks as shown in the consolidated statement of financial
position. Total capital is calculated as equity plus net debt as shown in the consolidated

statement of financial position.

Gearing ratio for 2021 and 2020 was as follows:

2021 2020
JD JD
Total borrowings 3,339,428 3,440,873
Cash on hand and at banks (546,452) (461,245)
Net debt 2,792,976 2,979,628
Net equity 6,533,221 6,272,813
Total capital 9,326,197 9,252,441
Gearing ratio 29.9% 32.2%

3.3 Fair value estimate

The book values of financial assets and financial liabilities that due within one year
approximate their fair value.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates
will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. Estimates and judgments are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below:

A. Impairment of financial assets
The provisions for impairment of financial assets are based on assumptions about default risk and
the expected loss rates. The Group uses judgments in making these assumptions and determining
inputs to calculate the impairment in value based on past experience and current market conditions

in addition to future estimates at the date of each reporting period.

B. Income tax

The Group is subject to income tax, and therefore this requires significant judgment by determining
a provision for income tax. There are many transactions and calculations related to the normal
course of business of the Group, for which the determination of tax is not specified. The Group
recognizes liabilities for the expected tax audit based on expectations of whether additional taxes
are required. If the final result of the tax differs from the amounts that were recorded, the differences
affect the income tax in the period in which the existence of these differences is determined.
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(5) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Machinery, Leasehold
Buildings equipment improvements
Land Hangers and  and furniture ~ Computers Vehicles Solar system Total
D D D D D ID D D
2021
Cost
As at 1 January 2021 217,211 4,002,504 5,125,935 186,677 141,205 23,250 497,287 10,194,069
Additions - 17,579 64,359 - - - 554 82,492
At 31 December 2021 217,211 4,020,083 5,190,294 186,677 141,205 23,250 497,841 10,276,561
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2021 - 1,892,505 4,874,871 168,417 73,554 22,371 91,719 7,123,437
Depreciation charges - 124,715 56,800 6,726 15,468 879 45,178 249,766
At 31 December 2021 - 2,017,220 4,931,671 175,143 89,022 23,250 136,897 7,373,203
Net book value
At 31 December 2021 217,211 2,002,863 258,623 11,534 52,183 - 360,944 2,903,358
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Machinery, Leasehold
equipment improvement Solar
Land Buildings and furniture ~ Computers Vehicles s system Total
D D D D D D D D

2020
Cost
As at 1 January 2020 217,211 3,991,581 5,101,076 186,677 141,205 23,250 496,276 10,157,276
Additions - 10,923 40,559 - - - 1,011 52,493
Disposals - - (15,700) - - - - (15,700)
At 31 December 2020 217,211 4,002,504 5,125,935 186,677 141,205 23,250 497,287 10,194,069
Accumulated
depreciation
As at 1 January 2020 - 1,746,581 4,825,599 160,740 47,034 17,721 46,656 6,844,331
Depreciation charges - 145,924 50,649 7,677 26,520 4,650 45,063 280,483
Disposals - - (1,377) - - - - (1,377)
At 31 December 2020 - 1,892,505 4,874,871 168,417 73,554 22,371 91,719 7,123,437
Net book value
At 31 December 2020 217,211 2,109,999 251,064 18,260 67,651 879 405,568 3,070,632
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Depreciation expense is allocated as follows:

2021 2020
JD ID
Cost of sales (note 17) 218,463 245,578
Selling and distribution expenses (note 18) 6,198 9,479
Administrative expenses (note 19) 25,105 25,426
249,766 280,483

The cost of fully depreciated property, plant and equipment was JD 4,911,751 as at 31 December 2021 (2020:

JD 4,868,454).
(6) INVENTORY
2021 2020
ID ID
Raw materials and packaging 1,364,735 1,369,382
Finished goods 816,672 1,059,586
Work in progress 43,098 86,755
Goods in transit 713 913
Advertising materials 6,295 5,076
2,231,513 2,521,712
Provision for slow moving inventories (40,204) (69,606)
2,191,309 2,452,106
The movement on the provision for slow moving inventories is as follows:
2021 2020
ID ID
Balance as at 1 January 69,606 41,482
Provision for the year - 58,123
Inventory written-off (29,402) (29,999)
Balance at 31 December 40,204 69,606
(7) TRADE RECEIVABLE
2021 2020
JD ID
Local sales receivables 1,910,792 f4,326
Foreign sales receivables 2,431,311 ,591,189
4,342,103 4,585,515
Provision for expected credit losses (603,493) (609,173)
3,738,610 3,976,342




pw_:' Nutrtdar il JIa

NUTRIDAR COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2021

The movement on the provision for expected credit losses is as follows:

2021 2020
ID ID
As at 1 January 609,173 601,741
Provision for the year - 30,000
Reversed from provision (5,680) (22,568)
At 31 December 603,493 609,173
Trade receivables do not contain concentration risks.
The carrying amounts of trade receivables are stated in Jordanian Dinars.
As at 31 December, the aging of trade receivables is as follows:
1-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 More than
Current days days days days 120 days Total
2021 1,107,290 719,244 417,598 281,148 111,685 1,705,138 4,342,103
2020 2,252,180 374,553 377,242 79,082 117,784 1,384,674 4,585,515

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the date of the consolidated statement of financial position is the fair value
of each category of receivables.

8 OTHER DEBIT BALANCES

2021 2020
JD ID

Cheques under collection 2,065,048 1,760,450
Due from sales tax department 412,254 236,796
Advances to suppliers 37,538 46,732
Cash deposits 1,821 98,852
Employees receivables 25,254 35,190
Prepaid expenses 64,086 82,059
Others 3,358 1,797

2,609,359 2,261,876

/
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9 CASH ON HAND AND AT BANKS

2021 2020
ID ID
Cash on hand 7,197 7,197
Cash at banks 539,255 454,048
546,452 461,245

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

2021 2020
JD ID
Cash on hand and bank balances 546,452 461,245
Less: Overdrafts (Note 13) (521,802) (475,203)
24,650 (13,958)

(10) EqQuITY

Paid-in capital

The Company’s authorized capital 11,615,912 shares at par value of JD 1 per share. The Company’s paid-in
capital as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 is JD 11,615,912 divided into 11,615,912 shares at par value of JD 1
per share.

Statutory reserve

According to the Jordanian Companies Law and the Company's by-laws, the Company should deduct 10% of its
annual net profit to transfer to the statutory reserve and continue do so each year provided that the total deducted
amounts for the reserve do not exceed the Company’s capital. This reserve is not available for distribution to the
shareholders.

Voluntary reserve

This item represents transfers from profit before tax not exceeding 20%. This reserve is available for distribution
to the shareholders.

.
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11 LOANS

(A) LONG-TERM LOANS

2021 2020
ID ID
Long-term loans - 145,450
Current Portion of long-term loans 133,950 283,200
133,950 428,650

On 30 August 2018, the Company signed a loan agreement with a local bank to finance the project of building
a warehouse for finished goods, with total amount of JD 400,000 bearing an interest rate of 7.75%. The loan is
payable over 36 equal consecutive monthly instalments. The first instalment was due on 28 February 2019. The
Company has settled the loan in full during 2021.

On 17 June 2019, the Company signed a loan agreement with a local bank with total amount of 421,450 JD
bearing an interest of 3.75%. The loan will be payable over 34 consecutive monthly instalments. The First
instalment was due on 17 December 2019.

(B) SHORT —TERM REVOLVING LOANS

During 2021, the Company renewed its revolving loan contracts with local banks in order to finance its external
purchases and external LC’s. The following table summarizes these loans and their credit limits:

31 December 2021 2020
Utilised
Rate Currency Ceiling Utilised amount amount
JD ID ID
6 months
libor +2%
Arab Bank margin USD 1,063,500 485,075 195,684
Arab Bank 8.625% JOD 700,000 - 130,000
ABC Bank 3,75% USD 354,500 67,160 105,545
ABC Bank 3,75% USD 3,545,000 2,131,441 2,105,791
5,663,000 2,683,676 2,537,020

In July 2017, the United Kingdom Financial Conduct Authority (‘FCA”), which regulates the London Interbank
Offered Rate (‘LIBOR’), announced that the interest benchmark would cease after 2023. LIBOR is one of the
most common series of benchmark interest rates.

LIBOR reforms and expectation of cessation of LIBOR will impact the Group’s current ri{;nanagement
strategy and possibly accounting for certain financial instruments.

The Group is assessing the impact and next steps to ensure a smooth transition from LIBOR to the new
benchmark rates.
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*The book value of current borrowings approximates their fair value as the discount effect is insignificant, since
the interest payable on those borrowings is close to current market rates. The fair values of non-current
borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate.

(12) DUE TO BANKS

31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Utilised Utilised
Rate Currency Ceiling amount Ceiling amount
JD JD ID JD
Overdrafts 4.25% USD 531,750 521,802 531,750 475,203
(13) TRADE PAYABLE
2021 2020
JD ID
Local trade payables 411,098 421,020
Foreign trade payables 2,146,042 2,473,087
2,557,140 2,894,107
(14) OTHER CREDIT BALANCES
2021 2020
JD ID
Advances from customers 69,679 39,524
Accrued expenses 37,670 115,909
Other provisions 43,000 80,000
End of service provision* 45,307 44,662
Shareholders deposits 35,571 35,571
231,227 315,666

*  The end-of-service provision is calculated on the basis of years of service, and the obligation is determined
on the basis of the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the financial reporting period.
The present value of the defined benefit obligations is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
flows and using the interest rate on high-quality government bonds It is denominated in the currency in
which the benefits are paid and that have nearer terms to those obligations.

The basis of calculating this provision is as follows:

- Half-month salary for each year of service between two and five years. }
- One-month salary for each year of service above five years.
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The movement on end of service provision is as follows:

2021 2020
ID JD

Balance as at 1 January 44,662 59,050
Charge on the consolidated statement of comprehensive income

(It represents the current service cost and the discount value) 6,977 39,099
Paid during the year (6,332) (53,487)
Balance as at 31 December 45,307 44,662
In the opinion of the management, the main assumptions are as follows:

2021 2020
% %
Discounting rate 4,6 4,6
Salaries’ increment rate - 5,58
(15) REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS
2021 2020
ID ID

Timing of revenue — At a point in time
Local sales 5,297,184 6,230,356
Foreign sales 6,227,291 6,607,527
Total sales 11,523,475 12,837,883
Returns and discounts (258,977) (472,044)
Net sales 11,264,498 12,365,839
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16 COST OF SALES OF GOODS

Raw material and packaging as at 1 January

Purchases of raw material and packaging

Raw material and packaging available for use

Raw material and packaging as at 31 December (note7)
Raw material and packaging used in production

Other expenses:

Salaries, wages and employees’ benefits

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note 5)
Electricity, water and fuel

Indirect materials

Factory insurance

Maintenance

Laboratory material

Others

Total cost of production

Work in process and finished goods as at 1 January
Work in process and finished goods as at 31 December
(Note 7)

Cost of sales

a7 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Salaries and other benefits
Advertising

Free samples
Depreciation (Note5)
Office expenses
Transportation

Others

2021 2020
D JD
1,369,382 1,032,844
7,057,204 7,738,143
8,426,586 8,770,987
(1,364,735) (1,369,382)
7,061,851 7,401,605
796,910 854,829
218,463 245,578
60,289 59,560
74,240 75,272
31,056 33,646
80,417 109,511
62,380 45,970
36,450 36,167
1,360,205 1,473,702
8,422,056 8,871,490
1,146,341 1,319,403
(859,770) (1,146,341)
286,571 173,062
8,708,627 9,044,552
2021 2020
JD JD
755,776 1,294,260
346,078 510,779
103,554 94,892
6,198 9,479
35,179 227,528
16,865 6,716
76 213
1,263,726

£43,867
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(18) ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2021 2020
D D

Salaries and other benefits 625,195 650,820
Travel and transportation 2,931 576
Professional fees 58,324 32,250
Depreciation (Note5) 25,105 25,426
Hospitality 3,022 293
Subscriptions 37,164 22,505
Meeting expenses 303 1,175
Postage and telephone 7,251 3,232
Others 51,386 33,814

810,681 770,091

19) INCOME TAX

Amounts presented in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income is as follows:

2021 2020
JD JD
Income tax expense for the year (37,317) (28,655)
Deferred tax assets 23,911 39,270
Income tax benefit (expense) (13,406) 10,615
Reconciliation of accounting profit with taxable profit:
2021 2020
JD JD
Profit before income tax 273,814 69,094
Non-deductible expenses (66,499) 110,000
Taxable profit 207,315 179,094
Statutory tax rate 18% 16%
Income tax expense 37,317 28,655
Income tax surplus for the year (23,911) (39,270)
13,406 (10,615)
Effective tax ratio 6% ’ -
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The movement on deferred tax assets is as follows:

2021 2020
JD JD
Balance as at 1 January 685,334 674,719
Additions during the year 23,911 39,270
Released during the year (37,317) (28,655)
Balance as at 31 December 671,928 685,334

Income tax has been calculated in accordance with the Income Tax Law No. (38) of 2018 and its subsequent
amendments.

As for the years 2017 to 2020, the tax return has been submitted and not been reviewed by the Income and Sales
Tax Department up to the date of these consolidated financial statements.

The Company obtained final income tax clearance from the Income and Sales Tax Department till the year of
2016.

The Company is subject to 17% income tax for 2021 (2020: 16%) and 1% national contribution tax.

(20) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered as related parties when they have control over the other party or influence over its financial
and operational decisions.

Related parties represent the parent company Dar Al-Dawa for development and investment, directors and key
management personnel of the Group, and other sister companies.

Transactions with related parties included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income are as follows:

2021 2020
JD ID
Expenses from related parties
Services — Dar Al Dawa development and investment 28,855 42,257
* The Company's top executive management salaries, bonuses, and benefits amounted to 182,348 JD for

the year ended 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: 191,489 JD).

.
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Balances with related parties included in the consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Due from related parties Nature of relationship 2021 2020
ID ID
Dar Al Dawa development and investment Parent Company - 15,924
Dar Al Dawa — Algeria Sister Company 2,980,512 2,980,512
Provision for expected credit losses (2,980,512) (2,980,512)
- 15,924
(21 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
2021 2020
ID ID
Profit for the year 260,408 79,709
Weighted average number of outstanding shares 11,615,912 11,615,912
Fils/]ID Fils/JID
Basic and diluted earnings per share from profit for the year 0.022 0.007

(22) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of the date of these consolidated financial statements, the Group has the following contingent liabilities within

the normal course of business:

2021 2020
JD JD
Letters of guarantee 37,793 898,053
Letters of Credit - 534,038
37,793 1,432,091

/
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(23)  SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is measured in accordance with the reports used by the Group’s management for the sales
geographical distribution as follows:

For the year ended
31 December 2021

Sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Other information
Depreciation
Finance costs

For the year ended
31 December 2020

Sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Other information
Depreciation
Finance costs

Gulf and
Levant and Iraq Yemen Africa Total
D D ID ID
7,736,064 1,719,065 1,809,369 11,264,498
(5,688,700) (1,505,193) (1,514,734) (8,708,627)
2,047,364 213,872 294,635 2,555,871
171,531 38,117 40,118 249,766
113,020 25,115 26,433 164,568
Gulf and
Levant and Iraq Yemen Africa Total
ID D IJD D
8,548,629 2,149,595 1,667,615 12,365,839
(5,990,886) (1,602,705) (1,450,961) (9,044,552)
2,557,743 546,890 216,654 3,321,287
193,901 48,757 37,825 280,483
126,898 31,909 24,754 183,561







